
 

 

 
At: Aelodau’r  Cyngor Sir Dyddiad: 

 
1 Rhagfyr 2021 
 

 Rhif Union: 
 

01824706141 

 ebost: democrataidd@sirddinbych.gov.uk 

 
 
Annwyl Gynghorydd 
 
Fe’ch gwahoddir i fynychu cyfarfod y CYNGOR SIR, DYDD MAWRTH, 7 RHAGFYR 2021 
am 10.00 am yn VIA VIDEO CONFERENCE. 
 
Yn gywir iawn 
 
 
G Williams 
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol, AD a Democrataidd 
 
 
AGENDA 
 
RHAN 1 – GWAHODDIR Y WASG A'R CYHOEDD I FOD YN BRESENNOL YN Y 
RHAN HON O’R CYFARFOD 
 
1 YMDDIHEURIADAU   

 

2 DATGAN DIDDORDEB  (Tudalennau 5 - 6) 

 Yr Aelodau i ddatgan unrhyw gysylltiad personol neu gysylltiad sy'n rhagfarnu 
mewn unrhyw fater a nodwyd i'w ystyried yn y cyfarfod hwn. 

 

3 MATERION BRYS FEL Y'U CYTUNWYD GAN Y CADEIRYDD   

 Hysbysiad o eitemau y dylid, ym marn y Cadeirydd, eu hystyried yn y cyfarfod 
fel materion brys yn unol ag Adran 100B(4) o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972. 

 

4 COFNODION  (Tudalennau 7 - 14) 

 Derbyn cofnodion cyfarfod y Cyngor Sir a gynhaliwyd ar 12 Hydref 2021 (copi 
ynghlwm). 

 

5 DIGWYDDIAD LLIFOGYDD 20 IONAWR 2021 -  ADRODDIAD 
YMCHWILIO LLIFOGYDD ADRAN 19  (Tudalennau 15 - 90) 

 Ystyried adroddiad gan y Peiriannydd Perygl Llifogydd, Wayne Hope, o’r 
ymchwiliad i’r llifogydd ar 20 Ionawr 2021 (copi ynghlwm). 

 

Pecyn Dogfen Cyhoeddus



 

6 PENODI CYFARWYDDWR – HAMDDEN SIR DDINBYCH CYFYNGEDIG  
(Tudalennau 91 - 94) 

 Ystyried adroddiad gan Bennaeth Gwasanaethau’r Gyfraith, AD a 
Democrataidd, Gary Williams, i addasu cyfansoddiad Bwrdd Hamdden Sir 
Ddinbych Cyfyngedig a phenodi Cyfarwyddwr (copi ynghlwm). 
 

 

7 RÔL CEFNOGWR POBL IFANC  (Tudalennau 95 - 108) 

 Ystyried adroddiad gan Bennaeth Gwasanaethau’r Gyfraith, AD a 
Democrataidd, Gary Williams, i gymeradwyo creu rôl Cefnogwr Pobl ifanc a’r 
disgrifiad swydd (copi ynghlwm).  
 

 

8 CYNIGION I AELODAU FABWYSIADU FFYRDD NEWYDD O WEITHIO  
(Tudalennau 109 - 132) 

 Ystyried adroddiad gan y Pennaeth Gwella Busnes a Moderneiddio, Alan 
Smith a Phennaeth y Gyfraith, AD a Gwasanaethau Democrataidd, Gary 
Williams i ystyried cynigion gan Aelodau'r Grŵp Tasg a Gorffen Ffyrdd 
Newydd o Weithio (copi ynghlwm).  
 

 

9 RHYBUDD O GYNNIG  (Tudalennau 133 - 134) 

 Rhybudd o Gynnig gan y Cynghorydd Joan Batterfield ar ran y Grŵp Llafur 
i'w ystyried gan y Cyngor Llawn (copi ynghlwm). 
 

 

10 RHYBUDD O GYNNIG  (Tudalennau 135 - 136) 

 Rhybudd o Gynnig gan y Cynghorydd Paul Penlington ar ran y Grŵp Plaid i'w 
ystyried gan y Cyngor Llawn (copi ynghlwm). 
 

 

11 RHYBUDD O GYNNIG  (Tudalennau 137 - 138) 

 Rhybudd o Gynnig a gyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Gwyneth Kensler i'w ystyried 
gan y Cyngor Llawn: (copi ynghlwm) 
 

 

12 RHAGLEN GWAITH I’R DYFODOL Y CYNGOR SIR  (Tudalennau 139 - 
144) 

 Ystyried Rhaglen Gwaith i’r Dyfodol y Cyngor (copi ynghlwm). 
 

 
 
 
 



 

AELODAETH 
 
Y Cynghorwyr 
 
Y Cynghorydd Alan James (Cadeirydd) 
 

Y Cynghorydd Christine Marston (Is-
Gadeirydd) 
 
 

Brian Blakeley 
Joan Butterfield 
Jeanette Chamberlain-Jones 
Ellie Chard 
Ann Davies 
Gareth Davies 
Meirick Davies 
Gwyneth Ellis 
Peter Arnold Evans 
Hugh Evans 
Bobby Feeley 
Rachel Flynn 
Tony Flynn 
Huw Hilditch-Roberts 
Martyn Holland 
Alan Hughes 
Hugh Irving 
Brian Jones 
Pat Jones 
Tina Jones 
Gwyneth Kensler 
Geraint Lloyd-Williams 
Richard Mainon 
 

Barry Mellor 
Melvyn Mile 
Bob Murray 
Merfyn Parry 
Paul Penlington 
Pete Prendergast 
Arwel Roberts 
Anton Sampson 
Peter Scott 
Glenn Swingler 
Andrew Thomas 
Rhys Thomas 
Tony Thomas 
Julian Thompson-Hill 
Graham Timms 
Joe Welch 
Cheryl Williams 
David Williams 
Eryl Williams 
Huw Williams 
Emrys Wynne 
Mark Young 
 

 
COPIAU I’R: 
 
 
Y Wasg a’r Llyfrgelloedd 
Cynghorau Tref a Chymuned  



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



 
 
 
DEDDF LLYWODRAETH LEOL 2000 

 

 

 
Cod Ymddygiad Aelodau 
 

DATGELU A CHOFRESTRU BUDDIANNAU 
 
  

Rwyf i, 
(enw) 

  

  

*Aelod /Aelod cyfetholedig o 
(*dileuer un) 

Cyngor Sir Ddinbych   

 
 

 

YN CADARNHAU fy mod wedi datgan buddiant *personol / personol a 
sy’n rhagfarnu nas datgelwyd eisoes yn ôl darpariaeth Rhan III cod 
ymddygiad y Cyngor Sir i Aelodau am y canlynol:- 
(*dileuer un) 

Dyddiad Datgelu:   

   

Pwyllgor (nodwch):   

   

Agenda eitem   

   

Pwnc:   

   

Natur y Buddiant: 

(Gweler y nodyn isod)* 

 

 

 

 
 

 

   

Llofnod    

   

Dyddiad   

 

Noder: Rhowch ddigon o fanylion os gwelwch yn dda, e.e. 'Fi yw perchennog y tir sy’n gyfagos i'r cais ar gyfer 
caniatâd cynllunio a wnaed gan Mr Jones', neu 'Mae fy ngŵr / ngwraig yn un o weithwyr y cwmni sydd wedi gwneud 
cais am gymorth ariannol'. Tudalen 5

Eitem Agenda 2



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



 

CYNGOR SIR 
 
Cofnodion cyfarfod o’r Cyngor Sir a gynhaliwyd yn via VIDEO CONFERENCE, Dydd 
Mawrth, 12 Hydref 2021 am 10.00 am. 
 

YN BRESENNOL 
 
Y Cynghorwyr Brian Blakeley, Joan Butterfield, Ellie Chard, Ann Davies, Meirick Davies, 

Hugh Evans, Peter Evans, Bobby Feeley, Rachel Flynn, Huw Hilditch-Roberts, 

Alan Hughes, Alan James (Cadeirydd), Brian Jones, Pat Jones, Gwyneth Kensler, 

Geraint Lloyd-Williams, Richard Mainon, Christine Marston (Is-gadeirydd), Barry Mellor, 

Melvyn Mile, Bob Murray, Merfyn Parry, Paul Penlington, Pete Prendergast, 

Arwel Roberts, Anton Sampson, Peter Scott, Glenn Swingler, Rhys Thomas, 

Tony Thomas, Julian Thompson-Hill, Graham Timms, Joe Welch, David Williams, 

Eryl Williams, Huw Williams, Emrys Wynne a Mark Young 

 

HEFYD YN BRESENNOL 

 

Y Prif Weithredwr (GB); Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol: Cymunedau (NS), Pennaeth y 

Gyfraith, Adnoddau Dynol a’r Gwasanaethau Democrataidd (GW), Pennaeth Cyllid ac 

Eiddo (SG), Pennaeth Priffyrdd a Gwasanaethau’r Amgylchedd (TW), Pennaeth 

Gwasanaethau Plant (RM), Peiriannydd Perygl Llifogydd (WH), Gwesteiwr Gweddarlledu 

Zoom (SJ), Gweinyddwr Pwyllgorau (SLW) 

 
 

 
1 YMDDIHEURIADAU  

 
Derbyniwyd ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb oddi wrth y Cynghorwr(wyr) 
Jeanette Chamberlain-Jones, Tony Flynn, Martyn Holland, Hugh Irving, Tina Jones, 
Andrew Thomas a/ac Cheryl Williams 
 

2 DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANT  
 
Dim. 
 

3 MATERION BRYS FEL Y'U CYTUNWYD GAN Y CADEIRYDD  
 
Dim. 
 

4 COFNODION  
 
Cyflwynwyd cofnodion cyfarfod y Cyngor Llawn a gynhaliwyd ar 7 Medi 2021. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD cadarnhau bod cofnodion cyfarfod y Cyngor Llawn a gynhaliwyd ar 7 
Medi 2021 yn gofnod cywir.  
 

 

Tudalen 7

Eitem Agenda 4



5 DIGWYDDIAD LLIFOGYDD 9 CHWEFROR 2020 - ADRODDIAD YMCHWILIO I 
LIFOGYDD ADRAN 19  
 
Cyflwynodd yr Aelod Arweiniol Gwastraff, Cludiant a'r Amgylchedd, y Cynghorydd Brian 
Jones Adroddiad Ymchwilio i Lifogydd Adran 19 ar Ddigwyddiad Llifogydd 9 Chwefror 
2020. 
 

Ar 9 Chwefror 2020, cafwyd llifogydd helaeth ar draws Sir Ddinbych o ganlyniad i 
Storm Ciara. Ers hynny, mae swyddogion y Cyngor, yn ogystal â swyddogion o 
Gyfoeth Naturiol Cymru a Dŵr Cymru, wedi cynnal ymchwiliadau i’r llifogydd er 
mwyn deall y rhesymau pam y digwyddodd y llifogydd, y tebygolrwydd y bydd yn 
digwydd eto ac i asesu p’un a ellir rhoi mesurau ar waith i leihau llifogydd yn y 
dyfodol.  
 

Dechreuodd Keith Ivens o Gyfoeth Naturiol Cymru gyda’r ymholiadau a godwyd am 
Lanelwy. Cadarnhaodd fod yr hyn a ddigwyddodd ym mis Chwefror 2020 wedi bod 
yn ddigwyddiad eithafol. Roedd yr amddiffynfeydd newydd wedi cael eu hadeiladu 
a’u cynllunio ar safon amddiffyn 1 mewn 100 mlynedd yn cynnwys caniatáu ar gyfer 
newid hinsawdd. Yr hyn a welwyd yn y dadansoddiad o’r digwyddiad yn Atodiad B 
oedd dadansoddiad hydrolegol o’r digwyddiadau oherwydd Storm Ciara.  
 
Amcangyfrifwyd bod Storm Ciara yn ddigwyddiad 1 mewn 250 / 1 mewn 300 
mlynedd ar ei gwaethaf. Yn syth ar ôl y digwyddiad, holwyd pam bod gorlifo wedi 
digwydd mewn un lleoliad penodol. Cynhaliwyd trafodaethau helaeth gyda’r 
cynllunwyr ynghyd â modelu eang ar ôl y digwyddiad i ddeall beth oedd wedi 
digwydd yn y lleoliad hwn. Roedd hyn wedi’i ddatrys gyda’r cynllunwyr ac 
arweiniodd at y gwaith sy’n cael ei wneud ar hyn o bryd yn Llanelwy. Roedd gan 
gymuned Llanelwy amddiffyniad da iawn ac roedd 370 eiddo wedi cael eu 
hamddiffyn, a fyddai wedi cael llifogydd fel arall.     
 
Methiant recordydd lefel dŵr yn Llanelwy dan yr A55. Y math o offer a osodwyd yn 
y lleoliad hwnnw oedd trawsddygiadur pwysedd oedd â therfyn uchaf ac isaf, ond 
roedd wedi pasio’r terfyn uchaf. Roedd y trawsddygiadur pwysedd yn dal yn ei le 
ond bellach roedd sensor lefel uwchsonig ychwanegol yn wynebu am i lawr wedi ei 
osod ar Bont Spring Gardens oedd yn galluogi Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru fonitro 
lefelau’r dŵr ac a oedd yn bwydo i’r model rhagamcanu llifogydd ar gyfer Afon Elwy. 
 
Amddiffyn cymunedau gwledig - Edrychwyd ar ardal Wigfair a Ffordd Dinbych Isaf 
fel rhan o gynllun Llanelwy i benderfynu a ellid cynnwys rhai o’r eiddo ar hyd yr 
ardal honno yn y cynllun. Ar yr adeg honno, penderfynwyd na ellid cynnwys yr 
eiddo gan y byddai’n gwneud y cynllun yn aneconomaidd, ac felly ni ellid mynd â 
hyn y ei flaen.   Cynigiwyd a rhoddwyd amddiffyniad ar lefel eiddo i nifer o’r eiddo.    
 
Roedd marc cwestiwn ynglŷn ag adolygu amlinellau mapiau llifogydd yn yr 
ardaloedd hynny. Dros y 12/18 mis diwethaf, roedd Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru wedi 
bod yn gweithio gyda Llywodraeth Cymru i adolygu, diweddaru a newid yr hen 
fapiau llifogydd oedd ar gael a rhyddhawyd mapiau llifogydd newydd o’r enw 
Asesiad Risg Llifogydd Cymru yn gynharach eleni oedd yn edrych ar yr holl lifogydd 
o ddŵr wyneb, llifogydd o afonydd, llifogydd heblaw’r prif afonydd i gyd mewn un lle.   
 

Tudalen 8



Roedd amddiffyniad ar lefel eiddo yn argymhelliad 1-5 mlynedd Cyfoeth Naturiol 
Cymru. Roedd peilot amddiffyn ar lefel eiddo wedi cael ei gynnal yn ardal Llanfair 
TH.  Byddai canlyniadau’r peilot yn cael eu hasesu ac yna byddai’n edrych ar 
gymunedau bychan gwledig na fyddai’n elwa o gynllun mwy a hefyd ar ddewisiadau 
eraill, amddiffyn ar lefel eiddo yn un ohonynt.    
 
Yn anorfod, roedd hi bob amser yn anodd mewn cymunedau bach mwy gwledig i 
gyflawni’r manteision o ran costau i gynllunio a delio â chynllun mwy, a dyna pam y 
cynhaliodd Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru asesiad o ddewisiadau eraill. Edrychodd 
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru ar geisio cyflawni’r lefel amddiffyniad mwyaf i’r nifer fwyaf â 
phosibl o eiddo.  
 
O ran y cwestiwn am falf wedi cael ei hagor yn Llanelwy - nid falf ydoedd mewn 
gwirionedd, ond fflap oedd wedi codi a’i ddal yn ei le, felly roedd yn fflap oedd yn 
cael ei fwydo gan disgyrchiant a oedd angen pwysau dŵr i’w wthio ar agor. Roedd y 
gyfundrefn arolygu wedi cynyddu o gwmpas hynny i sicrhau ei fod yn gweithio fel y 
dylai yn ystod digwyddiadau ac wedyn.  
 
Roedd y Cynghorydd Peter Scott wedi anfon ymholiad at Gyfoeth Naturiol Cymru 
am Fferm Glan Llyn. Roedd swyddogion o Gyfoeth Naturiol Cymru wedi ymweld â 
Fferm Glan Llyn a chafwyd trafodaethau am eu cynlluniau, oedd yn bositif iawn, 
ond yn anffodus, roedd y ffenestr ar gyfer cyllid Rheoli Llifogydd Naturiol ar gau felly 
ni fyddai cyllid grant ar gael ar hyn o bryd.   Byddai ymateb llawn yn cael ei 
ddarparu i’r Cynghorydd Peter Scott. 
 
Roedd y Cynghorydd Arwel Roberts wedi codi’r perygl yn Rhuddlan. Roedd y 
perygl yn Rhuddlan yn rhan o Strategaeth Afon Dyfrdwy a Chlwyd ac roedd mwy o 
berygl oherwydd newid yn yr hinsawdd. Yn Rhuddlan roedd perygl deuol o lifogydd 
o’r llanw ac o’r afonydd.  Cynhaliwyd adolygiad tua dwy flynedd yn ôl ond roedd 
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru yn fodlon bod popeth fel y dylai fod ar hyn o bryd o 
safbwynt y llanw.  Roedd Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru yn cydnabod bod cynnydd mewn 
stormydd a chynnydd mewn llif o afonydd a byddai’r darn hwnnw o waith wedi cael 
ei ystyried fel rhan o’r gwaith ychwanegol yn Llanelwy.  Byddai ymateb llawn yn 
cael ei ddarparu i’r Cynghorydd Arwel Roberts. 
 
O ran yswiriant, roedd wedi’i gydnabod bod gan yr eiddo a effeithiwyd gan lifogydd 
un ai premiymau uwch neu eu bod yn gorfod talu mwy cyn y byddai’r yswiriant yn 
rhoi arian ychwanegol. Dywedodd Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, os oedd preswylwyr yn 
byw mewn ardaloedd lle ceir perygl o lifogydd ac wedi cael eu heffeithio gan 
lifogydd, dylent drafod gyda’u cwmnïau yswiriant ond hefyd dylent gysylltu â’r 
Fforwm Llifogydd Cenedlaethol, oedd yn Elusen Genedlaethol.  Byddai’r Fforwm 
Llifogydd Cenedlaethol yn gallu rhoi cyngor annibynnol ond roedd y Cynllun Flood 
Re hefyd, sy’n gallu helpu i roi cyngor i bobl sy’n cael anawsterau ag yswiriant. 
Penderfyniad cwmni yswiriant unigol oedd dewis yswirio eiddo neu beidio a byddent 
yn ystyried y perygl oedd yn gysylltiedig â hynny. Ni fyddai cwmni yswiriant yn 
edrych ar fapiau llifogydd Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru o reidrwydd a byddent yn gwneud 
y penderfyniad eu hunain. Nid yw Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru yn rhan o’r ffordd y mae 
cwmnïau yswiriant yn penderfynu ar eu premiymau.   
 

Tudalen 9



Roedd materion yn Llanynys o fewn y rhestr argymhellion tymor canolig fyddai’n 
cael eu hymdrin â nhw rhwng 1 – 5 mlynedd. Roedd wedi bod yn heriol iawn gan 
fod y llifogydd wedi digwydd ar 9 Chwefror 2020 ac aeth y wlad i gyfnod clo ym mis 
Mawrth 2020. Roedd llawer o bobl yn gweithio o gartref, yn addysgu yn y cartref ac 
er nad yw’n esgus, roedd yn rhaid ystyried yr holl argymhellion a’r gwaith sydd 
wedi’i gyflawni. Roedd yn parhau’n her ac roedd Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru hefyd yn 
profi heriau o ran contractwyr, cyflenwyr yn rhoi gwybodaeth a chael gwybodaeth 
gan gontractwyr ac ati oedd hefyd mewn cyfnod clo. Roedd hefyd wedi bod yn 
anodd iawn cael syrfewyr allan i’r safle.  Roedd Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru yn dilyn 
canllawiau Llywodraeth Cymru, oedd yn amlwg yn cynnwys llawer o gyfyngiadau o 
ran sut roeddent yn gweithredu, ac yn ogystal â gwarchod y staff, roedd angen 
gwarchod y gymuned hefyd.  Roedd angen gwneud mwy o waith yn Llanynys gan 
nad ymdriniwyd â’r mater hwnnw ac roedd ar y rhestr tymor canolig, ond byddai 
ymateb llawn yn cael ei ddarparu i’r Cynghorydd Merfyn Parry. 
 
Roedd Trwyddedau Gweithgaredd Perygl Llifogydd yn eu lle ar gyfer unrhyw waith 
ar brif afonydd neu o fewn saith metr i’w glannau. Roedd yn rhaid i unrhyw 
strwythur oedd angen mynd dros neu o dan brif afon gael Trwydded Gweithgaredd 
Perygl Llifogydd ac asesu pa effaith oedd yn ei gael ar y perygl llifogydd mewn 
mannau eraill ond hefyd o ran yr effaith amgylcheddol e.e: pysgodfeydd, 
bioamrywiaeth, ecoleg ac ati, y system afonydd. Roedd proses ar gyfer gwneud 
cais am drwydded ac os oedd unrhyw un yn gweithio ar brif afonydd byddai angen 
iddynt wneud cais i Gyfoeth Naturiol Cymru am y drwydded honno. Os oeddent yn 
gweithio ar afonydd heblaw’r prif afonydd, yna byddai’r drwydded honno’n cael ei 
chyhoeddi drwy’r Awdurdod Lleol. Roedd angen dilyn proses gyfreithiol i gael 
trwydded.     
 
Roedd perygl llifogydd ar hyd a lled y sir yn bryder i’r Awdurdod Lleol a Chyfoeth 
Naturiol Cymru ond roedd y Prosiect Rheoli Llifogydd Cenedlaethol yn edrych ar y 
dalgylch (roedd dalgylch Clwyd yn cynnwys Afon Clwyd, Elwy a Dyfrdwy). Roedd 
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru yn edrych ar ffyrdd o ddal llif yn ôl yn y dalgylch a allai fod o 
fudd i’r cymunedau i lawr yr afon. Roedd Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru yn rhagweithiol, 
ond roedd yn rhaid iddynt gofio, gydag effaith newid hinsawdd bod pethau’n 
ymddangos fel petaent yn gwaethygu ac nid yn gwella, felly dim ond hyn a hyn ellid 
ei wneud i wrthweithio natur.  
 
Cadarnhaodd Keith Ivens fod gan Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru raglenni, cynlluniau 
tymor canolig a hir oedd 5-10 mlynedd ymlaen yn edrych ar nifer o amddiffynfeydd, 
cynlluniau presennol ac yn edrych ar safon yr amddiffyniad presennol. Gyda’r 
rhagamcaniadau diweddaraf ar newid hinsawdd, roedd Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru yn 
adolygu’r cynlluniau i weld a oeddent yn dal yn addas i'r diben ar gyfer nawr ac i’r 
dyfodol. Pan oedd unrhyw welliannau neu waith uwchraddio’n digwydd, byddai 
effaith newid hinsawdd yn cael ei ystyried fel rhan o hynny, a byddai’r cynnydd a 
ragwelir mewn llif a lefelau hefyd yn cael ei ymgorffori i’r gwaith.   
 
Cadarnhaodd y Prif Weithredwr bod y cyfrifoldeb dros lifogydd yn fater o gynllunio 
at argyfwng. Byddai adroddiad yn cael ei gyflwyno i’r holl aelodau pan fydd 
diwygiadau wedi’u gwneud i arferion presennol. Byddai’r Prif Weithredwr yn briffio’r 
Aelod Arweiniol Cynllunio Rhag Argyfwng, y Cynghorydd Mark Young, ac yn syth 

Tudalen 10



wedyn byddai penderfyniad yn cael ei wneud ynghylch sut i fynd â hynny yn ei flaen 
o ran ymgysylltu â’r aelodau yn ehangach.  
 
Roedd yr Awdurdod Lleol wrthi’n creu cynllun amddiffyn yr arfordir arall i ymdrin â’r 
perygl o lifogydd yn y dyfodol ym Mhrestatyn a’r Rhyl.  
 
Diolchwyd i Keith Ivens am fynychu ac ymateb i gwestiynau’r Aelodau. 
 
Cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Brian Jones, ac eiliwyd gan y Cynghorydd Peter Scott y dylid 
derbyn yr adroddiad.  
 
Cynhaliwyd pleidlais a chytunwyd yn unfrydol i dderbyn yr adroddiad. 
 

PENDERFYNWYD: 
(i) Bod Aelodau yn ystyried yr adroddiad ymchwilio llifogydd ac yn rhoi eu barn 

a’u sylwadau.  
(ii) Bod y Cyngor yn ceisio sicrwydd gan Gyfoeth Naturiol Cymru y bydd yr 

argymhellion a nodwyd yn adroddiadau archwiliadau llifogydd Cyfoeth 
Naturiol Cymru yn cael eu cyflawni.  

 
6 RHYBUDD O GYNNIG  

 
Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Paul Penlington ar ran Grŵp Plaid Cymru y Rhybudd o 
Gynnig canlynol ar gyfer sylw’r Cyngor Llawn: 
 
‘Er mwyn lleihau prinder staff, ac i sicrhau bod ein dinasyddion mwyaf bregus yn 
cael gofal priodol, bod y Cyngor hwn yn ysgrifennu at lywodraeth y DU i ofyn i 
weithwyr gofal cymdeithasol gael eu dynodi ar frys fel gweithwyr medrus fel eu bod 
yn bodloni gofynion mynediad y system mewnfudo ôl-Brexit sy’n seiliedig ar 
bwyntiau, a gyflwynwyd yn Ionawr 2021.’ 
 
Ymatebodd yr Aelod Arweiniol Lles ac Annibyniaeth, y Cynghorydd Bobby Feeley. 
Diolchodd y Cynghorydd Feeley i Grŵp Plaid Cymru am gyflwyno’r Rhybudd o Gynnig i’r 
Cyngor Llawn gan ei fod yn tynnu sylw at y prinder dybryd o weithwyr gofal cymdeithasol. 
Roedd y ddeddfwriaeth y cyfeiriwyd ati yn rhwystr arall eto i ychwanegu at recriwtio a 
chadw staff gofal cymdeithasol ar yr adeg hon, nid dim ond yn Sir Ddinbych  ond ledled 
Cymru a’r DU.   
 
Mynegodd y Cynghorydd Feeley ddicter nad oedd gweithwyr gofal cymdeithasol wedi eu 
dynodi fel gweithwyr medrus ac o’r herwydd nad oeddent yn bodloni gofynion mynediad y 
system mewnfudo ôl-Brexit sy’n seiliedig ar bwyntiau, a gyflwynwyd yn Ionawr 2021 ac a 
gyfeiriwyd ati yn y Rhybudd o Gynnig.   
 
Roedd y Rhybudd o Gynnig wedi rhoi cyfle i’r Cynghorydd Feeley roi gwybod i aelodau am 
y gwaith caled oedd wedi digwydd yn y cefndir cyn gynted ag y cyhoeddwyd bwriadau’r 
Llywodraeth.  Hyd yn oed yn 2019 bu Cabinet a Swyddogion  Cyngor Sir Ddinbych yn 
cynnal trafodaethau â Llywodraeth Cymru a’r Swyddfa Gartref  am hyn.   
 
Drwy Gymdeithas Llywodraeth Leol Cymru a Chymdeithas Cyfarwyddwyr Gwasanaethau 
Cymdeithasol Cymru, cyfrannodd Cyngor Sir Ddinbych at ymateb polisi Conffederasiwn 
GIG Cymru i system mewnfudo’n seiliedig ar sgiliau Llywodraeth y DU, sef y Papur Gwyn, 
a’i gymeradwyo ym mis Medi 2019.  Amlygodd yr adroddiad y byddai’r deddfau newydd yn 
cael effaith negyddol ar y gweithlu gofal cymdeithasol, oedd eisoes wedi profi prinder 

Tudalen 11



difrifol ac anawsterau recriwtio staff newydd.   Cadarnhaodd y Cynghorydd Feeley y 
byddai’n rhannu’r adroddiad â’r holl aelodau yn dilyn cyfarfod y Cyngor Llawn. 
 
Hefyd, roedd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol, Nicola Stubbins, yn ei rôl fel 
Llywydd Cymdeithas Cyfarwyddwyr Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol Cymru ar y pryd wedi 
cyhoeddi datganiad i’r wasg ym mis Medi y llynedd yn galw am i weithwyr gofal gael eu 
cynnwys ar y rhestr o alwedigaethau lle’r oedd prinder. Eto, cadarnhaodd y Cynghorydd 
Feeley y byddai’n rhannu copi o’r datganiad i’r wasg â’r holl aelodau yn dilyn cyfarfod y 
Cyngor Llawn.  
 
Er gwaetha’r holl ymdrechion hyn, cafodd y system mewnfudo newydd ei chyflwyno heb 
ddynodi’r gweithlu gofal cymdeithasol fel gweithwyr medrus ac nid wyf yn obeithiol y bydd y 
ffaith bod Sir Ddinbych  ar ei phen ei hun yn galw ar Lywodraeth y DU yn cael yr effaith a 
ddymunir. 
 
Rhoddodd y Cynghorydd Feeley sicrwydd i’r Cyngor Llawn bod Cyngor Sir Ddinbych, drwy 
Swyddogion  ac Aelodau yn gweithio gyda Llywodraeth Cymru a San Steffan ar y mater 
mwy o sut i gael system gofal cymdeithasol oedd yn urddasol a chynaliadwy a chydnabu 
rôl werthfawr pawb oedd yn gweithio yn y sector.    
 
Cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Paul Penlington y Rhybudd o Gynnig ac eiliwyd gan y 
Cynghorydd Meirick Lloyd Davies. 
 
Ar y pwynt hwn, gofynnodd y Cynghorydd Paul Penlington am bleidlais wedi’i chofnodi. 
Cadarnhaodd Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol, Adnoddau Dynol a Democrataidd fod 
angen i bum aelod oedd yn bresennol gefnogi pleidlais wedi’i chofnodi. Cododd 6 aelod eu 
dwylo i gefnogi pleidlais wedi’i chofnodi. 
  
Cynhaliwyd y bleidlais ac roedd y canlyniad fel a ganlyn:  
 
O BLAID – Y Cynghorwyr Brian Blakeley, Joan Butterfield, Ellie Chard, Ann Davies, Meirick 
Lloyd Davies, Hugh Evans, Bobby Feeley, Huw Hilditch-Roberts, Alan Hughes, Alan James 
(Cadeirydd),Brian Jones, Pat Jones, Gwyneth Kensler, Richard Mainon, Christine Marston, 
Barry Mellor, Melvyn Mile, Bob Murray, Merfyn Parry, Paul Penlington, Peter Prendergast, 
Arwel Roberts, Peter Scott, Glenn Swingler, Tony Thomas, Rhys Thomas, Julian 
Thompson-Hill, Graham Timms, David G. Williams, Emrys Wynne a Mark Young.   (31) 
 
YN ERBYN – 0 
 
YMATAL – 0 
 

PENDERFYNWYD pasio’r Rhybudd o Gynnig a bod y Cyngor yn ysgrifennu at 
Lywodraeth y DU yn gofyn am i weithwyr gofal cymdeithasol gael eu dynodi ar frys 
fel gweithwyr medrus fel eu bod yn bodloni gofynion mynediad y system mewnfudo 
ôl-Brexit sy’n seiliedig ar bwyntiau, a gyflwynwyd yn Ionawr 2021. 
 

7 RHAGLEN GWAITH I'R DYFODOL Y CYNGOR SIR  
 
Cyflwynodd Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol, AD a Democrataidd Raglen 
Gwaith i'r Dyfodol y Cyngor, ynghyd â Rhaglen Gwaith i'r Dyfodol ar gyfer Sesiynau 
Briffio'r Cyngor (a ddosbarthwyd ymlaen llaw). 
 
7 Rhagfyr 2021 -   

(i) Asesiad o Anghenion y Boblogaeth 

Tudalen 12



(ii) Cefnogwr Pobl Ifanc 
(iii) Ffyrdd Newydd o Weithio 

 
8 Tachwedd 2021 - Sesiwn Briffio’r Cyngor yn cael ei chynnal 
 
Sesiwn Briffio ychwanegol i’w chynnal ym mis Tachwedd, dyddiad i’w gadarnhau.  
 
25 Ionawr 2022 - Adroddiad gosod y gyllideb 
22 Chwefror 2022 - Materion Treth y Cyngor i gyhoeddi biliau treth y cyngor 
 

PENDERFYNWYD, yn amodol ar yr uchod, y dylid cymeradwyo a nodi Rhaglen 
Gwaith i'r Dyfodol y Cyngor a Sesiynau Briffio’r Cyngor.  
 
 

Tudalen 13



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Page 1 of 4 

 

 

Adroddiad i’r: Y Cyngor 

Dyddiad y Cyfarfod 7 Rhagfyr 2021 

Aelod Arweiniol / Swyddog Y Cyng. Brian Jones: Aelod 

Arweiniol Gwastraff, Cludiant a’r Amgylchedd / Tony Ward: 

Pennaeth Priffyrdd a Gwasanaethau Amgylcheddol 

Awdur yr Adroddiad: Wayne Hope 

Teitl Digwyddiad Llifogydd 20 Ionawr 2021– Adroddiad 

Ymchwilio Llifogydd Adran 19  

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn sôn? 

1.1. Ar 20 Chwefror 2021, cafwyd llifogydd helaeth ar draws Sir Ddinbych o ganlyniad 

i Storm Christoph. Ers hynny, mae swyddogion y Cyngor, yn ogystal â 

swyddogion o Gyfoeth Naturiol Cymru a Dŵr Cymru, wedi cynnal ymchwiliadau 

i’r llifogydd er mwyn deall y rhesymau dros pam ddigwyddodd y llifogydd, y 

tebygolrwydd ohono'n digwydd eto ac i asesu p’un a ellir rhoi’r mesurau ar waith i 

leihau llifogydd yn y dyfodol.  

2. Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn? 

2.1. Mae adran 19 Deddf Rheoli Llifogydd a Dŵr yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i'r Cyngor 

ymchwilio i unrhyw ddigwyddiadau mewn perthynas â llifogydd yn y sir a 

chyhoeddi adroddiad o ganfyddiadau’r ymchwiliad yn unol â hynny. Pwrpas yr 

adroddiad hwn yw archwilio'r canfyddiadau, y camau gweithredu a'r argymhellion 

sy'n deillio o'r ymchwiliad i'r digwyddiadau llifogydd a ddigwyddodd yn y sir ym 

mis Ionawr 2021. 

3. Beth yw’r Argymhellion? 

3.1. Bod Aelodau yn ystyried yr adroddiad ymchwilio llifogydd ac yn rhoi eu barn a’u 

sylwadau.  

3.2. Bod y Cyngor yn ceisio sicrwydd gan Gyfoeth Naturiol Cymru y bydd yr 

argymhellion a nodwyd yn adroddiadau archwiliadau llifogydd Cyfoeth Naturiol 

Cymru’n cael ei cyflawni.  

 

Tudalen 15

Eitem Agenda 5



Page 2 of 4 

 

4. Manylion yr adroddiad 

4.1. Rhwng 18 a 20 Ionawr 2021, daeth Storm Christoph â gwyntoedd cryfion, glaw 

trwm ac eira, gyda’r glawiad dwysaf yn digwydd dros Ogledd Cymru a gogledd 

Lloegr, gan ddod â llifogydd lleol i lawer o ardaloedd. Adroddodd y Swyddfa 

Dywydd fod 50 i 100mm o law wedi cwympo’n eang ledled Cymru a gogledd-

orllewin Lloegr, gyda dros 100mm ar draws ardaloedd ucheldirol Cymru. Profodd 

Sir Ddinbych effeithiau'r Storm hon, gyda glaw trwm ac estynedig yn peri 

llifogydd i oddeutu 67 o gartrefi a 6 busnes ar 20 Ionawr. Roedd mwyafrif y 

llifogydd yn dod o ffynonellau prif afonydd. Mae Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, fel yr 

awdurdod rheoli risg llifogydd perthnasol ar gyfer prif afonydd, wedi cynnal ei 

ymchwiliadau llifogydd ei hun. Mae adroddiadau ymchwilio i lifogydd ‘Cyfoeth 

Naturiol Cymru’ wedi’u cynnwys fel atodiadau i’r adroddiad ymchwiliad trosfwaol 

hwn. 

4.2. Mae gan Gyngor Sir Ddinbych, fel Awdurdod Llifogydd Lleol Arweiniol, 

ddyletswydd o dan Adran 19 o Ddeddf Rheoli Llifogydd a Dŵr i archwilio llifogydd 

yn ei ardal. Mae’r Ddeddf yn nodi:  

(1) Wrth ddod yn ymwybodol o lifogydd yn ei ardal, mae’n rhaid i 

awdurdod llifogydd lleol arweiniol, i’r graddau a bennir yn 

briodol ganddo, ymchwilio -  

(a) pa awdurdodau rheoli risg sydd â swyddogaethau rheoli 

risg llifogydd perthnasol, a  

(b) a yw pob un o’r awdurdodau rheoli risg hynny wedi arfer, 

neu’n cynnig arfer, y swyddogaethau hynny mewn ymateb i'r 

llifogydd  

(2) Lle bo awdurdod yn cynnal archwiliad dan isadran (1) mae’n rhaid 

iddo -  

(a) gyhoeddi canlyniadau’r archwiliad, a  

(b) hysbysu unrhyw awdurdodau rheoli risg perthnasol.  

4.3. Diben adroddiad yr archwiliad yw mynd i’r afael â’r cwestiynau allweddol 

canlynol:  

 Pam ddigwyddodd y llifogydd?  

 Pa mor debygol y bydd llifogydd o’r raddfa honno yn digwydd eto?  

 Pa welliannau sydd eu hangen i sicrhau bod risg llifogydd y Sir yn cael ei 

reoli’n briodol yn y dyfodol?  

Tudalen 16



Page 3 of 4 

 

4.4. Y ffynonellau llifogydd mwyaf arwyddocaol yn ystod digwyddiad Ionawr 2021, o 

ran nifer yr eiddo yr effeithiwyd arnynt, oedd Afon Clwyd yn Rhuthun ac Afon 

Ystrad ym Mrwcws, Dinbych. Mae’r rhain yn cael eu dosbarthu fel prif afonydd a 

chyfrifoldeb Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, fel yr awdurdod rheoli risg gyda 

swyddogaethau rheoli risg llifogydd mewn perthynas â phrif afonydd, yw 

archwiliad manwl lleoliad pob llifogydd. Roedd llifogydd prif afon hefyd yn 

Llandyrnog (Afon Clwyd), Loggerheads (Afon Alyn) a Chorwen (Afon Dyfrdwy). 

4.5. Er mai prif afonydd oedd prif ffynonellau llifogydd, teimlwyd effeithiau Storm 

Christoph ar draws llawer o Sir Ddinbych. 

4.6. Mae adroddiad archwilio llifogydd trosfwaol y Cyngor yn Atodiad 1 yr adroddiad 

hwn. Mae'r ymchwiliadau i lifogydd ym mhob un o brif leoliadau afonydd wedi'u 

cynnwys fel atodiadau i'r adroddiad trosfwaol. 

5. Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau 

Corfforaethol? 

5.1. Un o flaenoriaethau corfforaethol y Cyngor ar gyfer 2017 i 2022 yw darparu 

amgylchedd deniadol sydd wedi’i amddiffyn, gan gefnogi lles a ffyniant 

economaidd. Un o’r mesurau a nodir yn y Cynllun Corfforaethol i alluogi hyn yw 

lleihau nifer y tai sydd mewn perygl o lifogydd yn Sir Ddinbych. Mae’r adroddiad 

ymchwilio llifogydd wedi amlygu cyfleoedd i helpu i gyflawni’r mesur hwn, gyda 

rhai ohonynt yn cynnwys gweithio’n agos gyda Chyfoeth Naturiol Cymru a Dŵr 

Cymru.   

6. Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut y bydd yn effeithio ar 

wasanaethau eraill? 

6.1. Mae costau cynnal gwaith archwilio llifogydd y Cyngor yn cael eu diwallu drwy’r 

cyllidebau refeniw presennol.  

7. Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Les? 

7.1. Nid yw’r adroddiad hwn yn cyfeirio at brosiect penodol, felly ni chynhaliwyd 

Asesiad o Effaith ar Les. Ond, pe bai’r Cyngor yn cyflwyno unrhyw gynigion yn y 

dyfodol i gynnal cynllun neu brosiect o ganlyniad i'r adroddiad archwilio llifogydd, 

bydd Asesiad o Effaith ar Les yn cael ei gyflawni.  

Tudalen 17



Page 4 of 4 

 

8. Pa ymgynghoriadau sydd wedi’u cynnal gyda Chraffu ac 

eraill? 

8.1. Aethpwyd ag adroddiad yr ymchwiliad i ddigwyddiad llifogydd 20 Ionawr 2021 i’r 

Pwyllgor Craffu Cymunedau ar 21 Hydref 2021. Yn ogystal, mae'r ymchwiliad 

llifogydd wedi cynnwys trafodaethau, cyfarfodydd a chyfnewid gohebiaeth â 

Chynghorwyr Sir ac aelodau o'r cymunedau a ddioddefodd. Cynhaliwyd nifer o 

gyfarfodydd gyda swyddogion Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru a Dŵr Cymru.  

9. Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid 

9.1. Fel y nodwyd yn Adran 6 mae costau cynnal gwaith archwilio llifogydd y Cyngor 

yn cael eu diwallu drwy’r cyllidebau refeniw presennol. Bydd unrhyw waith 

ychwanegol yn destun gweithdrefnau cymeradwyo arferol y cyngor os bydd 

angen.  

10. Pa risgiau sydd ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud 

i'w lleihau? 

10.1. Mae gan y Cyngor gyfrifoldeb i ymchwilio i ddigwyddiadau o lifogydd yn y sir a 

dyletswydd oblygedig dan y Ddeddf Rheoli Llifogydd a Dŵr i wella ei 

ddealltwriaeth o berygl llifogydd. Os yw’r Cyngor yn methu â gwneud hyn, gall 

wneud niwed i’w enw da a bydd y cymunedau sydd wedi dioddef llifogydd yn 

parhau i fod mewn perygl.   

11. Pŵer i wneud y penderfyniad 

11.1. Mae gan y Cyngor bwerau mewn perthynas â pherygl llifogydd a materion sy’n 

ymwneud â draenio dan y Ddeddf Rheoli Llifogydd a Dŵr (2010) a’r Ddeddf 

Draenio Tir (1991).  

11.2. Mae pwerau’r Pwyllgor o ran datblygu ac adolygu polisi a chraffu ar berfformiad y 

Cyngor a chyrff cyhoeddus eraill, wedi’u hamlinellu yn Adran 21 Deddf 

Llywodraeth Leol 2000 ac Adran 7.4 o Gyfansoddiad y Cyngor. 

Tudalen 18



Appendix 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Denbighshire County Council 

Investigation into the January 2021 Floods 

Flood Investigation Report 
 

 

 

Tudalen 19



 

Contents 

Executive Summary ...................................................................................................................  

1 Introduction .....................................................................................................................  

1.2 Purpose of the Investigation .........................................................................................  

1.3 Legislative Context .........................................................................................................  

2.0 The Flooding Locations .................................................................................................  

2.1 Main River Flooding .......................................................................................................  

2.1.1 Ruthin ................................................................................................................................  

2.1.2 Brookhouse, Denbigh .......................................................................................................  

2.1.3 Llandyrnog ........................................................................................................................  

2.1.4 Pentre Llanrhaeadr ...........................................................................................................  

2.1.5 Loggerheads .......................................................................................................................  

2.1.6 Llanarmon yn Iâl ...............................................................................................................  

2.1.7 Corwen ..............................................................................................................................  

2.1.8 Rhuddlan ...........................................................................................................................  

2.2 Surface Water/Ordinary Watercourse flooding ...........................................................  

2.2.1 Bodelwyddan ....................................................................................................................  

2.2.2 Cyffylliog/Bontuchel ..........................................................................................................  

2.2.3 Denbigh Green .................................................................................................................  

2.2.4 Dyserth ..............................................................................................................................  

2.2.5 Gwyddelwern ....................................................................................................................  

2.2.6 Llanfair Dyffryn Clwyd .......................................................................................................  

2.2.7 Llangollen ..........................................................................................................................  

2.2.8 Nantglyn ............................................................................................................................  

2.2.9 Prestatyn ...........................................................................................................................  

2.2.10 Meliden .............................................................................................................................  

2.2.11 Rhyl ...................................................................................................................................  

2.2.12 St Asaph ...........................................................................................................................  

2.2.13 Prion ..................................................................................................................................  

2.2.14 Llanrhaeadr.......................................................................................................................  

3           Summary of Recommendations ....................................................................................  

 

Tudalen 20



 

Executive Summary 

 

Between 18th and 20th  January 2021, Storm Christoph brought strong winds, heavy 

rain and snow, with the most intense rainfall occurring over North Wales and northern 

England, bringing localised flooding to many areas. The Met Office reported that 50 to 

100mm of rain fell widely across Wales and north-west England, with over 100mm 

across upland areas of Wales. 

 

Denbighshire experienced the effects of this Storm, with heavy and prolonged rain 

flooding around 67 homes and 6 businesses on the 20th January. The majority of the 

flooding was from main river sources. Natural Resources Wales, as the relevant flood 

risk management authority for main rivers, has carried out its own flood investigations. 

Natural Resources Wales’ flood investigation reports are included as appendices to 

this overarching investigation report. 

 

The main communities affected by the Storm were Ruthin, Denbigh (Brookhouse), 

Llanrhaeadr, Llandyrnog, Llanynys, Dyserth, St.Asaph and Llanfair D.C. High river 

levels caused flooding of  properties at Ruthin and Denbigh (Brookhouse), with a small 

number of isolated properties being flooded at Llanarmon yn Iâl, Rhuddlan, 

Loggerheads, Llanrheaedr and Llandyrnog. Surface water and ordinary watercourse 

flooding also affected numerous locations across the County, with properties flooded 

at Llanynys, Corwen, Llanfair DC, Dyserth, St Asaph.

Tudalen 21



 

1 Introduction 

1.1 Background to the Flood Event 

Storm Christoph brought exceptionally wet weather to North Wales from 18th to 20th 

January and was one of the wettest 3-day periods on record.  

Figure 1 below shows area-average daily rainfall totals across north-west England 

and North Wales from September 2020 to January 2021. This region experienced 

three consecutive very wet days from 18 to 20 January with area-average rainfall 

totals of 18.2mm, 35.7mm and 25.5mm – overall 79.4mm making this provisionally 

the wettest 3-day period on record for this region in a series from 1891 – marginally 

wetter than 3 to 5 December 2015 (78.2mm) – the latter including the record-

breaking rainfall from storm Desmond.(Met Office, 2021).  

 

Figure 1: Area-average daily rainfall totals across north-west England and North Wales from September 2020 to 

January 2021 (Met Office, 2021) 

It is in this context that the flooding that affected communities in Denbighshire on 
20th January must be viewed. For example, Ruthin recorded 76.4 mm of rain over 
the four 
Days from 18th to 21st January, which is more than the long-term monthly average for 

that Month (Natural Resource Wales, 2021). 

 

 

 

Tudalen 22



 

1.2 Purpose of the Investigation 

The purpose of this investigation report is to address the following key questions:  

 Why did the flooding happen?  

 How likely it is for that scale of flooding to happen again? 

 What improvement actions are needed to ensure flood risk in the County is 

appropriately managed in future? 

1.3 Legislative Context 

Denbighshire County Council, as a Lead Local Flood Authority, has a duty under 

Section 19 of the Flood and Water Management Act to investigate flooding in its area. 

The Act states: 

(1) On becoming aware of a flood in its area, a lead  local flood  authority must, to 

the extent that it considers it necessary or appropriate, investigate: 

(a) which risk management authorities have relevant flood risk management 

functions, and 

(b) whether each of those risk management authorities has exercised, or is 

proposing to exercise, those functions in response to the flood 

(2) Where an authority carries out an investigation under subsection (1) it must: 

(a) publish the results of its investigation, and 

(b) notify any relevant risk management authorities. 

The main sources of flooding during the January 2021 event were the River Clwyd 

River Ystrad and River Alyn. These are classified as main rivers and the 

responsibility for the detailed investigation of each flood location rests with Natural 

Resources Wales. There were five separate locations affected by main river flooding. 

These ranged from large communities, such as Ruthin and Denbigh (Brookhouse), to 

individual isolated properties within the Llandyrnog, Llanrheadr and Llanarmon yn Iâl 

Communities.  

There was also some localised surface water flooding experienced at Llanynys, 

Llanfair D.C, St.Asaph, Bodelwyddan and Dyserth Communities, with the latter 

Community also experiencing flooding from the section of oridinary watercourse 

Known as Afon Ffyddion . The responsibility for the investigation of these events 

rests with Denbighshire County Council as the Lead Local Flood Authority. 

Tudalen 23



 

2 The Flooding Locations 

There were more than fifteen flood locations across the county. For the purposes of this 

report, the flooding details for each location have been arranged by flood source, that is, 

main river and surface water/watercourse flooding. 

2.1      Main River flooding 

2.1.1   Ruthin 

An Investigation carried out by Natural Resources Wales has identified that the River 

Clwyd overtopped its banks, causing flooding of 22 residential/commercial properties 

at.Mill Street & Clwyd Street. A single property at Maes Ffynnon was also flooded.  

Because the River Clwyd is a main river,  the responsibility to investigate the flooding at 

Ruthin lies with Natural Resources Wales. A copy of its Flood Investigation Report for 

Ruthin can be found as an appendix to this report.  

Considering the three key questions to be addressed by the investigation: 

Why did the flooding happen? 

Storm Christoph brought several days of rain to the UK between 18th and 21st January 
2021. Natural Resource Wales’ Brynhyfryd rain gauge recorded 76.4 mm of rain over 
four days, which is more than the long-term monthly average. As a consequence, levels 
in the River Clwyd through Ruthin (recorded at Pont Howkin gauging station) began to 
rise steadily from around midnight on 18th January, peaking at 7:30 pm  on 20th 
January. This caused the River Clwyd to overtop the Cae Ddol flood defence 
embankment, flooding areas of Mill Street and Clwyd Street. In addition, the areas 
around Maes Ffynnon estate and Park Place/Mwrog Street were also affected by floodwater 

from the River Clwyd. 
 
How likely it is for that scale of flooding to happen again? 

Natural Resources Wales is currently reviewing the standard of protection provided by 
its flood defences at Ruthin. As a temporary measure, Natural Resources Wales has 
used sand bags to increase the height of the Cae Ddol embankment to a level which 
should provide an increased standard of protection for properties on Mill Street and 
Clwyd Street. 
 
What improvement actions are needed to ensure flood risk in the County is 

appropriately managed in future? 

In its report, Natural Resources Wales makes the following recommendations: 

Recommendation 1.1 - Review performance of the Ruthin flood alleviation scheme using 
the new survey data to update the existing flood hydrological model for Ruthin. This will 
also allow a look at the impacts of climate change. 
 

Tudalen 24



 

Recommendation 1.2 – Use the new survey information of defence crest levels to check 
current flood warning thresholds / trigger levels. 
 
Recommendation 1.3 – If required, following the modelling, Natural Resources Wales 
should undertake an initial assessment to identify ways to further reduce the risk of 
flooding through Ruthin and/or improve the standard of protection of flooding from the 
River Clwyd 
 
Recommendation 1.4 - Natural Resources Wales and DCC to work together to improve 
community engagement, giving consideration to a possible Community Flood Plan, and 
the establishment of a Flood Partnership Group. 
 
Recommendation 1.5 – Natural Resources Wales to consider developing a flood 
forecasting model for Ruthin. 
 
2.1.2    Brookhouse, Denbigh 

The investigation carried out by Natural Resource Wales has identified that the River 

Ystrad overtopped its banks, causing flooding of up to 8 properties (5 confirmed, 3 

suspected) at Brookhouse Terrace. A copy of the flood inecstigation report can be found 

as an appendix to this report. 

Considering the three key questions to be addressed by the investigation: 

Why did the flooding happen? 

The flooding was caused by the River Ystrad overtopping its banks, although this was 

not directly as a result of the prolonged rain, since the actual amount of rainfall for this 

area was modest, but coupled with heavily saturated conditions within the Ystrad 

catchment, this resulted in notable flooding impacts to the residents of Brookhouse. 

How likely it is for that scale of flooding to happen again? 

There is insufficient information available to determine the precise scale of the event. 

However, Natural Resources Wales’s flood map shows that the properties would flood 

in a 1 in 100 chance event. 

What improvement actions are needed to ensure flood risk in the County is 

appropriately managed in future? 

The Flood Investigation Report carried out following flooding on 9th Feb 2020 made 
several proposals. To date no progress has been made in considering/actioning these. 
Natural Resources Wales’  2021 addendum report does not propose additional actions 
to those recommendaed in 2020, but the following observations are made:  
 
09/02/2020 Proposal: “NRW to consider the viability of the implementation of a 
river level monitoring site on the Afon Ystrad to assist in earlier warning issued to 
residents.”  

Tudalen 25



 

            • Consideration of the ability to provide improved warning and informing to 
residents, allowing additional time to prepare for flooding, could provide significant 
betterment at this location.  
 

09/02/2020 Proposal: “NRW to review the hydraulic modelling to take into account 
the findings of this 2020 flood investigation report.”  
 
            • Whilst including up to date hydrological and topographical datasets will 
increase confidence in the understanding of risk to the community of Brookhouse, this 
will most likely confirm the existing understanding and mechanisms of flooding. 
Consideration of improved warning and informing services to the community may result 
in more timely provision of service improvements at this location.  
 

2.1.3     Llandyrnog 

Two isolated properties were affected when the River Clwyd overtopped its banks. One 

property had individual property protection, but given the scale of the event, it wasn’t 

effective in preventing extensive internal flooding.  

Considering the three key questions to be addressed by the investigation: 

Why did the flooding happen? 

The flooding was caused by heavy, prolonged rainfall falling on saturated ground which 

resulted in the River Clwyd overtopping its banks at multiple locations. 

How likely it is for that scale of flooding to happen again? 

Whilst no information is available regarding the severity of the flood event at this 

location, rainfall levels were some of the highest recorded in the Clwyd catchment for 

this time of year, therefore the likelihood of that scale of flooding happening again is 

low. The River Clwyd has no formal flood defences at this location, which means that a 

flood could occur with less than a 1 in 100 chance. 

What improvement actions are needed to ensure flood risk in the County is 

appropriately managed in future? 

It is unlikely that formal flood defences would be cost effective to defend a small number 

of isolated properties, which already have individual property protection installed. 

Natural Resources Wales continues to have discussions with affected residents 

regarding measures that can be carried out to reduce the risk and impacts of flooding.  

In addition, the Council is in discussions with residents regarding possible 

improvements to highway drainage in the area. 

2.1.4     Pentre Llanrhaeadr 

Tudalen 26



 

Two properties were flooded from the River Nant Mawr, which over-topped its banks 

due to the heavy prolonged rain from the 18th to 20th January. However, one of the 

properties also suffered from surface water flooding from the public highway.  

Considering the three key questions to be addressed by the investigation: 

Why did the flooding happen? 

The flooding occurred due to the River Nant Mawr overtopping its banks following three 

days of heavy and prolonged rain.  

Flooding to one property, located adjacent to the river in the village itself was possibly 

exacerbated by blockages in the river channel. A second property was also affected by 

the over-topping of the River Nant Mawr, and in addition suffered surface water flooding 

from the public highway. 

How likely it is for that scale of flooding to happen again? 

No detailed information is available, however rain gauge data suggests that this was an 

extreme rainfall event, so the likelihood of this scale of flooding happening again at this 

location is statistically low. 

What improvement actions are needed to ensure flood risk in the County is 

appropriately managed in future? 

It might be possible to reduce flood risk by locally raising the height of the river bank 

adajacent to the first property referred to above. This work would require consent from 

Natural Resources Wales. It is also recommended that vegetation maintenance is 

considered, which might improve the capacity of the channel. 

Carry out a survey of the river channel upstream and downstream of the flood location 

to check for any blockages / channel restrictions that may impact upon flow capacity. 

 

Denbighshire County Council are to investigate possibility of carrying out a highway 

drainage improvement scheme to reduce the risk of surface water flooding.  
 

2.1.5 Loggerheads 

Considering the three key questions to be addressed by the investigation: 

Why did the flooding happen? 

Flooding occurred due to the River Alyn overtopping its banks following three days of 

heavy rain. 

How likely it is for that scale of flooding to happen again? 

Tudalen 27



 

No detailed information is available, however rain gauge data suggests that this was an 

extreme rainfall event, so the likelihood of this scale of flooding happening again at this 

location is statistically low. 

What improvement actions are needed to ensure flood risk in the County is 

appropriately managed in future? 

Natural Resources Wales should work with Denbighshire County Council Countryside 

Services section to investigate possible measures to reduce flood risk during extreme 

rainfall events. 

2.1.6    Llanarmon yn Iâl 

Considering the three key questions to be addressed by the investigation: 

Why did the flooding happen? 

Flooding occurred due to the River Alyn overtopping its banks following three days of 

heavy rain. 

How likely it is for that scale of flooding to happen again? 

No detailed information is available, however rain gauge data suggests that this was an 

extreme rainfall event, so the likelihood of this scale of flooding happening again at this 

location is statistically low. 

What improvement actions are needed to ensure flood risk in the County is 

appropriately managed in future? 

Natural Resources Wales should investigate whether improvement measures can be 

put in place to reduce flood risk during extreme rainfall events. 

2.1.7     Corwen 

Considering the three key questions to be addressed by the investigation: 

Why did the flooding happen? 

A single property flooded as a consequence of the River Dee overtopping its banks 

following prolonged heavy rainfall. 

How likely it is for that scale of flooding to happen again? 

No detailed information is available, however rain gauge data suggests that this was an 

extreme rainfall event, so the likelihood of this scale of flooding happening again at this 

location is statistically low. 

 

Tudalen 28



 

 

What improvement actions are needed to ensure flood risk in the County is 

appropriately managed in future? 

Natural Resources Wales should investigate whether improvement measures can be 

put in place to reduce flood risk during extreme rainfall events. 

2.1.8     Rhuddlan  

Considering the three key questions to be addressed by the investigation: 

Why did the flooding happen? 

The local watercourse and surface water drainage system in the vicinity of Pont Robin, 

Rhuddlan, became overwhelmed following a prolonged period of heavy rainfall, leading 

to flooding of a single property. 

How likely it is for that scale of flooding to happen again? 

No detailed information is available, however rain gauge data suggests that this was an 

extreme rainfall event, so the likelihood of this scale of flooding happening again at this 

location is statistically low. 

What improvement actions are needed to ensure flood risk in the County is 

appropriately managed in future? 

It is recommended that Natural Resources Wales investigates whether improvements 

can be made to the main river watercourse at Pont Robin to improve capacity during 

extreme rainfall events. 

2.2        Surface Water/Ordinary Watercourse Flooding 

2.2.1       Bodelwyddan 

Why did the flooding happen? 

Watercourses to the south of Tyn y Borth crossroads, A547 (Rhuddlan Road) became 

overwhelmed due to prolonged heavy rainfall, leading to flooding of three properties. 

How likely it is for that scale of flooding to happen again? 

No detailed information is available, however rain gauge data suggests that this was an 

extreme rainfall event, so the likelihood of this scale of flooding happening again at this 

location is statistically low. 

What improvement actions are needed to ensure flood risk in the County is 

appropriately managed in future? 

Tudalen 29



 

The drainage system in the area comprises a main river, ordinary watercourses and 

highway drainage. A solution to reduce flood risk is likely to be difficult to achieve, given 

the complex interactions between the various systems during extreme rainfall events. 

Nevertheless, it is recommended that natural Resources Wales and Denbighshire 

County Council work together with landowners to investigate whether improvements 

can be made. 

2.2.2   Cyffylliog/Bontuchel 

Why did the flooding happen? 

At Bontuchel, one property flooded as a consequence of a culvert which became 

blocked due to debris being carried downstream during heavy rainfall. In Cyffylliog, a 

property was affected by groundwater flooding, again due to prolonged heavy rainfall. 

How likely it is for that scale of flooding to happen again? 

The risk of flooding due to blockages that occur due to debris being carried downstream 

during extreme rainfall events is difficult to determine. There is no recorded history of 

groundwater flooding at Cyffylliog. The future liklehood of groundwater flooding is also 

difficult to determine. 

What improvement actions are needed to ensure flood risk in the County is 

appropriately managed in future? 

Denbighshire County Council should investigate whether measures can be put In place 

to reduce the risk of a culvert blockage. The owner of the Cyffylliog property has been 

provided with advice regarding possible measures to reduce the likelihood and impacts 

of groundwater flooding. 

2.2.3   Denbigh Green 

Why did the flooding happen? 

A single property was flooded from the public highway due to extremely heavy rainfall 

which overwhelmed the highway drainage system. It is possible that a partial blockage 

of the drainage system occurred during the rainfall event. 

How likely it is for that scale of flooding to happen again? 

Highway drainage systems are designed to deal with heavy rainfall, but there will 

always be a possibility that they will be overwhelmed during an extreme rainfall event. 

What improvement actions are needed to ensure flood risk in the County is 

appropriately managed in future? 

Tudalen 30



 

The highway gullies have been checked and cleaned. There are no recommended 

improvement actions at this location.  

2.2.4      Dyserth 

Why did the flooding happen? 

In total, seven properties flooded at Dysert; five due to the Afon Ffyddion overtopping its 

banks and flood defences, and two due to surface water. The flooding occurred 

following a prolonged period of heavy rainfall. 

How likely it is for that scale of flooding to happen again? 

No detailed information is available, however rain gauge data suggests that this was an 

extreme rainfall event, so the likelihood of this scale of flooding happening again at this 

location is statistically low. 

What improvement actions are needed to ensure flood risk in the County is 

appropriately managed in future? 

Denbighhsire County Council is in the process of developing a flood risk management 

scheme for Dyserth, which will reduce the likelihood of flooding during a similar rainfall 

event. 

2.2.5     Gwyddelwern 

Why did the flooding happen? 

A single property was flooded due to surface water runoff from the Public highway 

during a period of exceptionally heavy rainfall. 

How likely it is for that scale of flooding to happen again? 

Highway drainage systems are designed to deal with heavy rainfall, but there will 

always be a possibility that they will be overwhelmed during an extreme rainfall event. 

What improvement actions are needed to ensure flood risk in the County is 

appropriately managed in future? 

Denbighshire County Council will investigate whether improvements can be made to the 

highway darianage system to reduce the risk if floding in future. 

 

2.2.6    Llanfair Dyffryn Clwyd 

Why did the flooding happen? 

Tudalen 31



 

Three properties were flooded when surface water ran off adjacent farmland during a 

priod of prolonged heavy rainfall. 

How likely it is for that scale of flooding to happen again? 

No detailed information is available, however rain gauge data suggests that this was an 

extreme rainfall event, so the likelihood of this scale of flooding happening again at this 

location is statistically low. 

What improvement actions are needed to ensure flood risk in the County is 

appropriately managed in future? 

Denbighshire County Council commissioned a flood risk assessment and has included 

this location in a project to assess how a natural flood management approach can be 

used to manage and reduce flood risk. 

2.2.7 Llangollen 

Why did the flooding happen? 

A single property was flooded due to surface water runoff from the Public highway 

during a period of exceptionally heavy rainfall. 

How likely it is for that scale of flooding to happen again? 

Highway drainage systems are designed to deal with heavy rainfall, but there will 

always be a possibility that they will be overwhelmed during an extreme rainfall event. 

What improvement actions are needed to ensure flood risk in the County is 

appropriately managed in future? 

Denbighshire County Council will investigate whether improvements can be made to the 

highway darianage system to reduce the risk if floding in future. 

2.2.8   Nantglyn 

Why did the flooding happen? 

A single property was flooded from multiple surface water sources during a period of 

exceptionally heavy rainfall. 

How likely it is for that scale of flooding to happen again? 

No detailed information is available, however rain gauge data suggests that this was an 

extreme rainfall event, so the likelihood of this scale of flooding happening again at this 

location is statistically low. 

Tudalen 32



 

What improvement actions are needed to ensure flood risk in the County is 

appropriately managed in future? 

Denbighshire County Council has carried out a flood risk assessment and has secured 

Welsh Government grant funding to carry out repairs and improvements to the existing 

drainage infrastructure. 

2.2.9     Prestatyn 

Why did the flooding happen? 

A single property was affected by a localised surface water problem during a period of 

exceptionally heavy rainfall. 

How likely it is for that scale of flooding to happen again? 

This was an isolated incident and it is impossible to accurately determine the likelihood 

of a similar event happening again. 

What improvement actions are needed to ensure flood risk in the County is 

appropriately managed in future? 

The property owner has carried out measures to reduce flood risk in future. 

2.2.10     Meliden 

Why did the flooding happen? 

Two properties were flooded due to a combination of surface water and the main river 

overtopping its banks. 

How likely it is for that scale of flooding to happen again? 

No detailed information is available, however rain gauge data suggests that this was an 

extreme rainfall event, so the likelihood of this scale of flooding happening again at this 

location is statistically low. 

What improvement actions are needed to ensure flood risk in the County is 

appropriately managed in future? 

Denbighshire County Council and Natural Resources Wales are to carry out further 

investigation into the cause of the flooding and carry out measures to reduce flood risk if 

appropriate. 

2.2.11     Rhyl 

Why did the flooding happen? 

Tudalen 33



 

Flooding affected two properties at Grange Road and a number of commercial 

properties at Clwyd Retail Park due to a period of exceptionally heavy rainfall. 

How likely it is for that scale of flooding to happen again? 

No detailed information is available, however rain gauge data suggests that this was an 

extreme rainfall event, so the likelihood of this scale of flooding happening again at this 

location is statistically low. 

What improvement actions are needed to ensure flood risk in the County is 

appropriately managed in future? 

Denbighshire County Council has commissioned a study to review flood risk and 

Grange Road and to make recommendations for improvement works. At Clwyd Retail 

Park, regular inspections of the surface water drainage system and receiving 

watercourses should take place to ensure that the system is able to operate as 

intended. 

2.2.12    St Asaph 

Why did the flooding happen? 

Three properties flooded at Llys y Felin due to the surcharge of a Welsh Water sewer. 

The sewer was unable to discharge properly to the River Elwy because of high water 

levels in the main river during the extreme rainfall event. 

How likely it is for that scale of flooding to happen again? 

The surcharge risk only occurs when the River Elwy is in spate, which won’t always 

coincide with heavy rainfall conditions in the catchment that feeds the Welsh Water 

sewer. Therefore, it is difficult to accurately determine the lilehood of flooding happening 

again. 

What improvement actions are needed to ensure flood risk in the County is 

appropriately managed in future? 

Denbighshire County Council and Welsh Water are working collaboratively to 

investigate a proposal which will reduce the likehood of surface water entering 

properties. 

2.2.13    Prion 

Why did the flooding happen? 

A single property was flooded during due to a combination of surface water and 

groundwater during a period of extremely heavy rainfall.  

Tudalen 34



 

How likely it is for that scale of flooding to happen again? 

No detailed information is available, however rain gauge data suggests that this was an 

extreme rainfall event, so the likelihood of this scale of flooding happening again at this 

location is statistically low. 

What improvement actions are needed to ensure flood risk in the County is 

appropriately managed in future? 

Denbighshire County Council should carry out further investigation of the highway 

drainage system at this location and identify possible improvements. 

2.2.14    Llanrhaeadr 

Why did the flooding happen? 

Two properties were flooded due to surface water from the public highway during a 

period of extremely heavy rainfall. 

How likely it is for that scale of flooding to happen again? 

Highway drainage systems are designed to deal with heavy rainfall, but there will 

always be a possibility that they will be overwhelmed during an extreme rainfall event. 

What improvement actions are needed to ensure flood risk in the County is 

appropriately managed in future? 

Denbighshire County Council should carry out further investigation of the highway 

drainage system at this location and identify possible improvements. 

  

Tudalen 35



 

 

3 Summary of Recommendations 

 

Ruthin 

Recommendation 1.1 - Review performance of the Ruthin flood alleviation scheme using 
the new survey data to update the existing flood hydrological model for Ruthin. This will 
also allow a look at the impacts of climate change. 
 
Recommendation 1.2 – Use the new survey information of defence crest levels to check 
current flood warning thresholds / trigger levels. 
 
Recommendation 1.3 – If required, following the modelling, Natural Resources Wales 
should undertake an initial assessment to identify ways to further reduce the risk of 
flooding through Ruthin and/or improve the standard of protection of flooding from the 
River Clwyd 
 
Recommendation 1.4 - Natural Resources Wales and DCC to work together to improve 
community engagement, giving consideration to a possible Community Flood Plan, and 
the establishment of a Flood Partnership Group. 
 
Recommendation 1.5 – Natural Resources Wales to consider developing a flood 
forecasting model for Ruthin. 
 
Brookhouse, Denbigh 

The Flood Investigation Report carried out following flooding on 9th Feb 2020 made 
several proposals. To date no progress has been made in considering/actioning these. 
Natural Resources Wales’  2021 addendum report does not propose additional actions 
to those recommended in 2020, but the following observations are made:  
 
09/02/2020 Proposal: “NRW to consider the viability of the implementation of a 
river level monitoring site on the Afon Ystrad to assist in earlier warning issued to 
residents.”  
            • Consideration of the ability to provide improved warning and informing to 
residents, allowing additional time to prepare for flooding, could provide significant 
betterment at this location.  
 

09/02/2020 Proposal: “NRW to review the hydraulic modelling to take into account 
the findings of this 2020 flood investigation report.”  
 
            • Whilst including up to date hydrological and topographical datasets will 
increase confidence in the understanding of risk to the community of Brookhouse, this 
will most likely confirm the existing understanding and mechanisms of flooding. 
Consideration of improved warning and informing services to the community may result 
in more timely provision of service improvements at this location. 
 

Tudalen 36



 

Llandyrnog 

It is unlikely that formal flood defences would be cost effective to defend a small number 

of isolated properties, which already have individual property protection installed. 

Natural Resources Wales continues to have discussions with affected residents 

regarding measures that can be carried out to reduce the risk and impacts of flooding.  

In addition, the Council is in discussions with residents regarding possible 

improvements to highway drainage in the area. 

Pentre Llanrhaeadr 
 
It might be possible to reduce flood risk by locally raising the height of the river bank 

adjacent to the first property referred to above. This work would require consent from 

Natural Resources Wales. It is also recommended that vegetation maintenance is 

considered, which might improve the capacity of the channel. 

Carry out a survey of the river channel upstream and downstream of the flood location 

to check for any blockages / channel restrictions that may impact upon flow capacity. 

 

Denbighshire County Council are to investigate possibility of carrying out a highway 
drainage improvement scheme to reduce the risk of surface water flooding. 
  
Loggerheads 

Natural Resources Wales should work with Denbighshire County Council Countryside 

Services section to investigate possible measures to reduce flood risk during extreme 

rainfall events. 

Llanarmon yn Iâl 

Natural Resources Wales should investigate whether improvement measures can be 

put in place to reduce flood risk during extreme rainfall events. 

Corwen 

Natural Resources Wales should investigate whether improvement measures can be 

put in place to reduce flood risk during extreme rainfall events. 

Rhuddlan 

It is recommended that Natural Resources Wales investigates whether improvements 

can be made to the main river watercourse at Pont Robin to improve capacity during 

extreme rainfall events. 

Bodelwyddan 

The drainage system in the area comprises a main river, ordinary watercourses and 

highway drainage. A solution to reduce flood risk is likely to be difficult to achieve, given 

Tudalen 37



 

the complex interactions between the various systems during extreme rainfall events. 

Nevertheless, it is recommended that natural Resources Wales and Denbighshire 

County Council work together with landowners to investigate whether improvements 

can be made. 

Cyffylliog/Bontuchel 

Denbighshire County Council should investigate whether measures can be put In place 

to reduce the risk of a culvert blockage. The owner of the Cyffylliog property has been 

provided with advice regarding possible measures to reduce the likelihood and impacts 

of groundwater flooding. 

Denbigh Green 

The highway gullies have been checked and cleaned. There are no recommended 

improvement actions at this location. 

Dyserth 

Denbighshire County Council is in the process of developing a flood risk management 

scheme for Dyserth, which will reduce the likelihood of flooding during a similar rainfall 

event. 

Gwyddelwern 

Denbighshire County Council will investigate whether improvements can be made to the 

highway drainage system to reduce the risk if flooding in future. 

Llanfair Dyffryn Clwyd 

Denbighshire County Council commissioned a flood risk assessment and has included 

this location in a project to assess how a natural flood management approach can be 

used to manage and reduce flood risk. 

Llangollen 

Denbighshire County Council will investigate whether improvements can be made to the 
highway drainage system to reduce the risk if flooding in future. 
 
Nantglyn 
 
Denbighshire County Council has carried out a flood risk assessment and has secured 
Welsh Government grant funding to carry out repairs and improvements to the existing 
drainage infrastructure. 
 
Prestatyn 
 
The property owner has carried out measures to reduce flood risk in future. 

Tudalen 38



 

 
Meliden 
 
Denbighshire County Council and Natural Resources Wales are to carry out further 
investigation into the cause of the flooding and carry out measures to reduce flood risk if 
appropriate. 
 
Rhyl 
 
Denbighshire County Council has commissioned a study to review flood risk and 
Grange Road and to make recommendations for improvement works. At Clwyd Retail 
Park, regular inspections of the surface water drainage system and receiving 
watercourses should take place to ensure that the system is able to operate as 
intended. 
 
St Asaph 
 
Denbighshire County Council and Welsh Water are working collaboratively to 
investigate a proposal which will reduce the likelihood of surface water entering 
properties. 
 
Prion 
 
Denbighshire County Council should carry out further investigation of the highway 
drainage system at this location and identify possible improvements. 
 
Llanrhaeadr 
 
Denbighshire County Council should carry out further investigation of the highway 
drainage system at this location and identify possible improvements. 
 

 

Tudalen 39



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Flood Investigation Report 
  Ruthin 
20 January 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Tudalen 41



 

2 

 

Document Control Sheet 

Written by: Name: Denika Moes Date: 08/02/2021 

Checked by: Name: Richard Weston Date: 20/04/2021 

Approved by: Name: Keith Ivens Date: 05/05/2021 

 

Version History 

Date Version No. Status Summary of Changes 

20/04/2021 1 Draft  

05/05/2021 2 Final Minor amendments following draft comments 

    

    

    

    

    

 

 

  

Tudalen 42



 

3 

Contents 

1 Location ........................................................................................................................ 5 

2 Flooding History ............................................................................................................ 6 

3 Flood Risk Assets ......................................................................................................... 7 

4 Flood Event – 20 January 2021 .................................................................................... 8 

4.1 Mill Street/Clwyd Street .......................................................................................... 8 

4.2 1 Mwrog Street ..................................................................................................... 11 

4.3 Maes Ffynnon estate ............................................................................................ 11 

4.4 Park Road ............................................................................................................. 12 

5 Flood Outlines and Flood Flow Routes ....................................................................... 13 

6 Details of Warnings and Alerts issued ........................................................................ 14 

7 Response ................................................................................................................... 18 

8 Conclusion .................................................................................................................. 18 

9 Next Steps .................................................................................................................. 19 

Appendix A Hydrological Post Event Analysis................................................................ 20 

Appendix B Waterco event summary report ................................................................... 27 

List of Figures 

Figure 1: Location Map ........................................................................................................ 5 

Figure 2: Historic Flood Outlines .......................................................................................... 6 

Figure 3: Ruthin flood risk management assets ................................................................... 7 

Figure 4: Cae Ddol embankment near skatepark (source: NRW staff) ................................ 9 

Figure 5: Floodwater at the car park entrance (Source: Real Fans of Ruthin Facebook 
page).................................................................................................................................... 9 

Figure 6: Flooding on Mill Street (Source: Real Fans of Ruthin Facebook page) .............. 10 

Figure 7: Flooding on Clwyd Street (Source: NWP Rural Crime Team twitter page) ......... 10 

Figure 8: Overtopping of the Cae Ddol embankment (source: Sky News) ......................... 10 

Figure 9: Steel plate flood wall along Clwyd Street (source: NRW staff)............................ 10 

Figure 10: Wrack mark at stop logs (Source: NRW staff) .................................................. 11 

Figure 11: 1 Mwrog Street (Source: Waterco) ................................................................... 11 

Figure 12: Maes Ffynnon estate (source: Waterco) ........................................................... 12 

Figure 13: Outline and Route ............................................................................................. 13 

Figure 14: Map showing the Clwyd Catchment Flood Alert Area ....................................... 14 

Figure 15: Map showing the River Clwyd at Lon Fawr, Ruthin Flood Warning Area .......... 15 

Figure 16: Map showing the River Clwyd at Ruthin Town Flood Warning Area ................. 15 

Figure 17: Map showing the River Clwyd at Glasdir, Ruthin Flood Warning Area ............. 16 

Tudalen 43



 

4 

 

Executive summary 

Under Section 19 of the Flood and Water Management Act, the Lead Local Flood Authority 
(Local Authority) on becoming aware of a flood in its area must to the extent that it considers 
necessary or appropriate investigate: 

(a) which risk management authorities have relevant flood risk management functions, 
and 

(b) whether each of those risk management authorities has exercised, or is proposing to 
exercise, those functions in response to the flood. 

Natural Resources Wales have agreed to investigate all main river flooding as part of this 
process. 

Where a Lead Authority carries out an investigation then the report must be published, and 
any relevant risk management authorities notified.  

This investigation report is a best estimate representation of the flood incident at Ruthin, 
written as a formal way for Natural Resources Wales to record the incident. It is based on 
evidence gathered by Natural Resources Wales’ officers through several sources and is 
deemed as fit for purpose at the approved date. 

It was considered appropriate to carry out an investigation as 23 residential/business 
properties suffered from internal flooding following heavy rainfall on the 20 January 2021. 
The Afon Clwyd overtopped the raised flood embankment between Cae Ddol and the Crispin 
Yard Car Park on the Clwyd’s right bank and flooded 22 properties. One property was also 
flooded internally by the Clwyd in the Maes Ffynnon estate. 

This report provides details of the investigation with conclusions. 

  

Tudalen 44



 

5 

1 Location 

Ruthin is situated approximately 23 km west northwest of Wrexham, North Wales. The Afon 
Clwyd, which has its headwaters in Clocaenog Forest, runs through Ruthin in a northerly 
direction.  

  

Figure 1: Location Map  

Tudalen 45



 

6 

2 Flooding History 

Ruthin has been affected several times by flooding over the years, with the earliest recorded 
event occurring in June 1931. The two most significant events occurred in 
October/November 2000 and November 2012. Further details on Ruthin’s flood history can 
be found in the Ruthin Flood Risk Study1. 

NRW hold historical flood outlines for the events which occurred in 1964, October/November 
2000 and 27 November 2012. The flood event outline shown for Ruthin in November 2012 
only covers areas where properties flooded. Other areas of land, such as the rugby pitches 
and fields upstream of Pont Howkin, as depicted by the 1964 event, also flooded but no 
outlines were picked up during this event. 

 

Figure 2: Historic Flood Outlines  

 
1 Natural Resources Wales, Ruthin Flood Risk Study, April 2014 

Tudalen 46



 

7 

3 Flood Risk Assets 

Following the flooding in 2000, NRW constructed a flood alleviation scheme along the Clwyd 
which comprise a series of flood walls and embankments. These defences start upstream 
of Pont Howkin and continue along both banks through Ruthin to around the football ground 
area. After which, only the defence on the right bank continues to just past the Ruthin weir. 

All raised defences in the Ruthin area are visually inspected on a 6-month schedule. All 
assets have a condition score allocated in reference to the 2012 Condition Assessment 
Manual2. At the time of the January 2021 storm event, majority of NRW maintained flood 
risk management assets in Ruthin were performing at or above their target condition with 
only the lower Maes Ffynnon wall slightly below its target condition. 

The most recent asset inspection of the Cae Ddol embankment did identify a localised defect 
with the condition of the embankment adjacent to the castle wall. Whilst not sufficient to 
decrease the overall condition assessment of the embankment the defect was raised with 
the Operations team and a repair was due to be undertaken this summer when conditions 
allowed. 

 

Figure 3: Ruthin flood risk management assets   

 
2 Environmental Agency, Managing Flood Risk - Condition Assessment Manual (CAM), 2012 

Park Road 
embankment 

Upper Maes 
Ffynnon wall 

Lower Maes 
Ffynnon wall 

stop logs 

Cae Ddol 
embankment 

steel plate 
flood wall 

gaol wall 

Tudalen 47



 

8 

4 Flood Event – 20 January 2021 

Storm Christoph brought several days of rain to the UK between 18-21 January 2021. Within 
the Clwyd catchment, the Brynhyfryd rain gauge recorded 76.4 mm of rain over the four 
days, which is more than the long-term monthly average. For more information in relation to 
the hydrological data please see Appendix A. 

In response to this rain, the river level in the Afon Clwyd through Ruthin rose slowly from 
about midnight on the 18 January. From about 2:30 pm on the 20 January, the Clwyd river 
level started to rise more rapidly through Ruthin, peaking at 7:30 pm at the Pont Howkin river 
level station.  

As a result of the rising river level, the Afon Clwyd overtopped the Cae Ddol flood defence 
embankment and flooded areas of Mill Street and Clwyd Street in Ruthin. Areas around 
Maes Ffynnon estate and outside of 1 Mwrog Street were also affected by Clwyd floodwater. 

Ruthin town was visited by NRW staff on 21 January 2021 and met on site by a Denbighshire 
County Council representative. The following series of events are based on observations 
made by the staff and discussions with residents there at the time of the visit. Additionally, 
Waterco on behalf of Denbighshire County Council, undertook a walkover of various 
locations through Ruthin during the evening of 20 January. A summary of their observations 
is provided in Appendix B. 

4.1 Mill Street/Clwyd Street 

Residents detailed that around 3-4 pm, the Clwyd began to inundate the park areas around 
Cae Ddol. As the Clwyd continued to rise, the Cae Ddol embankment near the skatepark 
(see Figure 4) overtopped and floodwater began to fill the Crispin Yard Car Park and the 
public conveniences. 

At about 6:30 pm, floodwater started to enter the bathroom of ‘Crispin’. It entered through 
the side of the property from Crispin Yard Car Park, south of the property.  

Around the same time (6:30 pm), floodwater entered ‘Ty Carrog’. The floodwater had flowed 
north from the car park (south of ‘Crispin’), towards the car park entrance on Clwyd Street 
and into Mill Street (see Figure 5). The properties along Mill Street were flooded not long 
after, with 1 Mill Street reporting internal flooding at about 7:15 pm. 

The Clwyd floodwater ponded on Clwyd and Mill streets (Figure 6 and Figure 7) as it was 
unable to drain back into the river due to the steel plate flood wall (see Figure 9) along Clwyd 
Street, designed to stop the Clwyd downstream of Pont Howkin overtopping to Clwyd Street. 
The masonry wall alongside the gaol also trapped the floodwater from returning to the Clwyd. 

The roadside gullies along Clwyd and Mill streets were overwhelmed by the volume of water 
(as they are designed for local runoff) and anecdotal evidence from residents suggested 
some needed unblocking, so were unable to drain the ponded water efficiently.  

The fire service began pumping the floodwater from Clwyd and Mill streets into the Clwyd, 
downstream of Pont Howkin, at around 8-9 pm. 

Tudalen 48



 

9 

The floodwater on Clwyd Street peaked at about 9:30-10 pm, reaching the front step (did 
not enter) of ‘Royal Oak’ on Clwyd Street. 

By midnight, the roadside gullies were able to drain the water efficiently back into the Clwyd. 

In total, there were 17 residential and 5 business properties that were flooded internally 
along Mill and Clwyd streets due to the Clwyd overtopping the Cae Ddol embankment. 

The location of overtopping of the Cae Ddol embankment was similar to that which 
overtopped during the 2012 flood event. According to residents, in February 2020, sandbags 
were placed along the crest of the Cae Ddol embankment which stopped the Clwyd from 
overtopping to the car park, it is presumed that Denbighshire CC undertook this work as 
NRW has no knowledge of this. 

 

Figure 4: Cae Ddol embankment near 
skatepark (source: NRW staff) 

 

 

Figure 5: Floodwater at the car park 
entrance (Source: Real Fans of Ruthin 
Facebook page) 

 

Tudalen 49



 

10 

 

Figure 6: Flooding on Mill Street 
(Source: Real Fans of Ruthin 
Facebook page) 

 

 

Figure 7: Flooding on Clwyd Street (Source: 
NWP Rural Crime Team twitter page) 

 

Figure 8: Overtopping of the Cae Ddol 
embankment (source: Sky News3) 

 

Figure 9: Steel plate flood wall along 
Clwyd Street (source: NRW staff) 

 

Tudalen 50



 

11 

4.2 1 Mwrog Street 

According to observations from Waterco staff, the floodwater from the Clwyd was seeping 
between the stop logs (Figure 10) immediately upstream of Pont Howkin bridge. This water 
was flowing towards properties (Figure 11), however there was no reported internal flooding 
in this area. 

 

Figure 10: Wrack mark at stop logs (Source: 
NRW staff) 

 

Figure 11: 1 Mwrog Street (Source: 
Waterco) 

4.3 Maes Ffynnon estate 

Denbighshire CC have confirmed there was internal flooding at 24 Maes Ffynnon, which 
was caused by water coming up through the ground outside once the Clwyd levels had a 
reached a height above ground level. This was also the case for 15 to 19 Maes Ffynnon, 
with water coming up through the back gardens/patio over a period of 3-4 hours, 
accumulating in approximately 8-9 inches of water, but not enough to enter through 
conservatory/back doors. Levels started to drop around 8-9 pm. 

The Clwyd did not overtop the Maes Ffynnon wall, peaking about 0.3 m below the top. Nor 
was water observed to be seeping through the stone wall. Instead, floodwater was coming 
up through the manhole and roadside gullies. 

 
3 Sky News, UK weather: Homes being evacuated amid 'danger to life' flood warnings from Storm Christoph, 20 January 
2021 https://news-sky-com.cdn.ampproject.org/v/s/news.sky.com/story/amp/uk-weather-boris-johnson-to-chair-
emergency-cobra-meeting-over-storm-christoph-flooding-threat-
12193179?amp_js_v=0.1&usqp=mq331AQHKAFQArABIA%3D%3D&fbclid=IwAR3uqz_7VFHEeXHob91LrC0s 

Tudalen 51

https://news-sky-com.cdn.ampproject.org/v/s/news.sky.com/story/amp/uk-weather-boris-johnson-to-chair-emergency-cobra-meeting-over-storm-christoph-flooding-threat-12193179?amp_js_v=0.1&usqp=mq331AQHKAFQArABIA%3D%3D&fbclid=IwAR3uqz_7VFHEeXHob91LrC0s
https://news-sky-com.cdn.ampproject.org/v/s/news.sky.com/story/amp/uk-weather-boris-johnson-to-chair-emergency-cobra-meeting-over-storm-christoph-flooding-threat-12193179?amp_js_v=0.1&usqp=mq331AQHKAFQArABIA%3D%3D&fbclid=IwAR3uqz_7VFHEeXHob91LrC0s
https://news-sky-com.cdn.ampproject.org/v/s/news.sky.com/story/amp/uk-weather-boris-johnson-to-chair-emergency-cobra-meeting-over-storm-christoph-flooding-threat-12193179?amp_js_v=0.1&usqp=mq331AQHKAFQArABIA%3D%3D&fbclid=IwAR3uqz_7VFHEeXHob91LrC0s


 

12 

 

Figure 12: Maes Ffynnon estate (source: Waterco) 

 

4.4 Park Road 

There was no reported internal flooding to properties along Park Road or Parc-y-Dre. 
Residents were concerned of flooding, which was exacerbated by the emergency services 
pumping water from the Mill and Clwyd streets increasing the river levels downstream of 
Pont Howkin. They were concerned that this action would cause the Clwyd to overtop a low 
spot in the Park Road embankment near Park Road bridge. There was no reported 
overtopping of the Park Road embankment, nor any evidence to suggest as such.   

Tudalen 52



 

13 

5 Flood Outlines and Flood Flow Routes 

 

Figure 13: Outline and Route 

Overtopped 
embankment  

Did not overtop/seep 
through wall 

Seeped through 
stop logs  

Tudalen 53



 

14 

6 Details of Warnings and Alerts issued  

The Clwyd Catchment Flood Alert covers areas around the river Clwyd from Clocaenog to 
Rhuddlan (see Figure 14). 

 

Figure 14: Map showing the Clwyd Catchment Flood Alert Area 

A Catchment Flood Alert means that flooding of low-lying land and roads is possible, and for 
people to be prepared. Flooding of property is not expected to occur at this level of warning. 

The Catchment Flood Alert is based on a pre-determined level at Ruthin Weir river level 
station, located at SJ1218259218.  

There are also three site-specific Flood Warning Areas covering various parts of Ruthin. 
These are; 

• River Clwyd at Lon Fawr, Ruthin (see Figure 15), which covers areas around the 
River Clwyd from Castle Park Farm at Lon Fawr, towards Pont Howkin, including 
Cae Ddol, parts of Maes Ffynnon, Mill Street, Crispin Yard, Mwrog Street and the 
Park Place Hotel. 

• River Clwyd at Ruthin Town (see Figure 16), which covers parts of Ruthin from 
Pont Howkin towards the football fields, including Mwrog Street, Ty’n y Parc, Parc y 
Dre and Cae Seren. 

• River Clwyd at Glasdir, Ruthin (see Figure 17), which covers the Glasdir housing 
estate in Ruthin. 

Tudalen 54



 

15 

 

Figure 15: Map showing the River Clwyd at Lon Fawr, Ruthin Flood Warning Area 

 

Figure 16: Map showing the River Clwyd at Ruthin Town Flood Warning Area 

Tudalen 55



 

16 

 

Figure 17: Map showing the River Clwyd at Glasdir, Ruthin Flood Warning Area 

 

The three site-specific Flood Warning Areas comprise of Flood Alert, Flood Warning and 
Severe Flood Warning messages. 

A Flood Alert means that flooding of land and roads is possible, and defences are expected 
to be impounded but not overtop. Flooding of property is not expected at this level of warning. 

A Flood Warning means that flooding of property is expected and for people to take action 
to protect themselves and their property. 

These Flood Alert and Flood Warning messages are issued based on pre-determined levels 
at Pont Howkin river level station, located at SJ1207258143. 

The River Clwyd at Glasdir, Ruthin Flood Alert and Flood Warning messages can also be 
issued based on pre-determined levels at Lon Goch river level station, located at 
SJ1136258553. 

Severe Flood Warnings are issued based on onsite conditions and observations and involve 
duty officers agreeing whether the criteria of significant risk to life and/or significant 
disruption to communities has been met. 

 

Tudalen 56



 

17 

The following table outlines the flood warning messages that were issued and removed for 
the River Clwyd during Storm Christoph; 

 

Date Time Flood Alert/Warning Area Message Issued 

20/01/2021 03:38:00 Clwyd catchment Flood Alert Issued 

20/01/2021 13:04:16 River Clwyd at Glasdir Ruthin Flood Alert Issued 

20/01/2021 13:31:12 River Clwyd at Glasdir Ruthin Flood Warning Issued 

20/01/2021 15:24:57 River Clwyd at Lon Fawr, Ruthin Flood Alert Issued 

20/01/2021 15:50:16 River Clwyd at Ruthin Town Flood Alert Issued 

20/01/2021 18:40:14 River Clwyd at Lon Fawr, Ruthin Flood Warning Issued 

20/01/2021 19:17:15 River Clwyd at Ruthin Town Flood Warning Issued 

21/01/2021 06:38:51 River Clwyd at Glasdir Ruthin Flood Warning Removed 

21/01/2021 06:54:42 River Clwyd at Ruthin Town Flood Warning Removed 

21/01/2021 07:01:03 River Clwyd at Lon Fawr, Ruthin Flood Warning Removed 

22/01/2021 11:52:51 Clwyd catchment Flood Alert Removed 

 

  

Tudalen 57



 

18 

7 Response 

The immediate response to the event was from North Wales Fire and Rescue Service                            
together with the North Wales Police.  The fire service evacuated at least two residents from 
their homes via an inflatable boat and were pumping water from the Mill and Clwyd streets 
back into the Clwyd downstream of Pont Howkin. 

Due to the significant nature of flooding across North East Wales, limited availability of 
resources (already deployed elsewhere) and the speed of the event NRW did not have any 
resource available to attend. 

Residents in Mill and Clwyd streets and along Park Road used sandbags to protect their 
properties, with sand provided by a local building supplier. 

NRW received two calls (at 6:42 pm and 7:34 pm) from residents in Ruthin reporting that the 
Afon Clwyd has burst its banks in Ruthin and that floodwater was close to entering their 
properties. 

It was reported by residents in Mill and Clwyd streets that the notification they received from 
NRW regarding the issuing of a flood warning for Clwyd at Lon Fawr was after initial internal 
flooding had occurred or did not provide enough notice before flooding occurred.  

 

8 Conclusion 

On the 20 January 2021, after heavy rainfall fell on an already saturated Clwyd catchment, 
the Afon Clwyd overtopped the Cae Ddol flood defence in Ruthin. This floodwater that 
overtopped the defence, was unable to drain back into the Clwyd and as a result, 22 
properties were flooded internally along Mill and Clwyd Street. There is evidence that other 
lengths of the defence scheme through Ruthin were close to overtopping aswell, impacting 
on the design freeboard, which demonstrates the flood event experienced was significant.  

The significant nature of the event and the extent of defences overtopped indicates that the 
flooding was caused by an exceedance event, in that the flood event was bigger than the 
defences were designed to protect against. 

One property was also flooded on the Maes Ffynnon estate due to water surcharging up 
through the ground due to the elevated river levels adjacent to it. 

Had the flood defences not been in place potentially around 200 properties could have been 
affected by flooding. 

  

Tudalen 58



 

19 

9 Next Steps 

In the short term NRW have completed the following:  

1. Temporarily raised the Cae Ddol embankment through the use of sandbags to 
increase the standard of protection for the properties on Mill and Clwyd streets.  

2. Undertaken a full topographic survey of the Ruthin flood alleviation scheme.  

3. Undertaken an asset condition walk through to check on any post flood defects. 

In the longer term: 

4. Review performance of the Ruthin flood alleviation scheme using the new survey data 
to update the existing flood hydrological model for Ruthin. This will also allow a look 
at the impacts of climate change.  

5. Use the new survey information of defence crest levels to check current flood warning 
thresholds / trigger levels. 

6. If required, following the modelling, NRW should undertake an initial assessment to 
identify ways to further reduce the risk of flooding through Ruthin and/or improve the 
standard of protection of flooding from the Clwyd.    

7. NRW and DCC to work together to improve community engagement to include things 
like Community Flood Plan, Flood Partnership etc. 

8. NRW to investigate the possibility of producing a Flood Forecasting model which 
would allow a greater lead time for predicting flooding.  

 

 

 

Cyhoeddwyd gan / Published by: 
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru /Natural Resources Wales 
Maes y Ffynnon 
Penrhosgarnedd 
Bangor 
LL57 2DW 
 
0300 065 3000 (Llun – Gwener 8yb – 6yr.Mon-Fri, 8am - 6pm) 
 
llifogyddgogleddcymru@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk 
floodingnorthwales@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk 
 
www.cyfoethnaturiol.cymru 
www.naturalresources.wales 
  

Tudalen 59

mailto:llifogyddgogleddcymru@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
mailto:floodingnorthwales@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk


 

20 

Appendix A Hydrological Post Event Analysis 

Tudalen 60



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

Post flood event analysis 
Ruthin  

January 2021 

Page 1 of  6 
Hydrology & Water Resources Management Team 
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk Page 1 of  6 

Version History 

 

1. Background 

This report provides a summary of peak river levels, flows and rainfall experienced in the 

Clwyd catchment at Ruthin during Storm Christoph (18 to 21 January 2021). Three flood 

warnings were issued for the Ruthin area in response to the rising river levels and parts of 

the town experienced flooding, the reasons for which are currently being investigated.   

Natural Resources Wales monitor rainfall and river levels at several locations in the Ruthin 

area. The locations of the raingauges and river gauging stations used in this analysis are 

shown in Figure 1. 

Datasets have not yet been quality assured and may be subject to change. Care should be 

taken when comparing recent peak river levels with historic data. For example, the 

refurbishment of Ruthin Weir gauging station in 2009 means river levels before and after this 

date may not be comparable. 

 

 

 

 

 

Document 
Version 

Date 
Published 

Summary of Changes 

1 10/02/2021 First draft 

2 23/02/2021 
Correction to Section 2, Ruthin Weir reached its second highest level. 
Addition of Table 2 and comments added to Table 1 

Tudalen 61



 

  
 Page 2 of  6 

Hydrology & Water Resources Management Team 
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk Page 2 of  6 

 

Figure 1.  Location of raingauges and river gauging stations used to inform this report.  

T
udalen 62



 
 

  
 
Hydrology & Water Resources Management Team 
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk Page 3 of  6 

2. River level & flow data 

The peak river levels and flows experienced on the 20 and 21 January 2021 are summarised 

in Table 1 and 2 (below), along with their rankings against the long-term historic record.  

On the Afon Clwyd, Ruthin Weir gauging station reached its second highest level since the 

start of the record in 1971. However, a station rebuild in 2009 means stage data isn’t 

comparable before and after. The flow recorded was the 4th highest on record but there is 

considerable variability in extrapolation of historic high flow ratings and so accuracy of peak 

flow data comes with some uncertainty. The variability in the historic high flow ratings and 

the station rebuild in 2009 accounts for the mis-match between the stage and flow rankings. 

At Ruthin Weir there is also an upstream access bridge which is known to restrict flood flows 

due to its low soffit. Hydrometric data recorded at Ruthin Weir has not been formally quality 

assured by the Wales H&T team since March 2020 leading to further uncertainty in its quality 

over the past year. 

Pont Howkin gauging station is a level only site which was installed following the significant 

flood event in the area in 2012. The level reached at Pont Howkin during Storm Christoph is 

the highest reached since installation although this is a relatively short record.  

Lon Goch gauging station is located on a flood alleviation channel. There is flow data 

available at this site although due to concerns about gravel build up only level data is 

presented in the table below and should be used with caution. Hydrometric data recorded at 

Lon Goch has not been formally quality assured since February 2020 leading to further 

uncertainty in its quality over the past year. The level reached at Lon Goch during Storm 

Christoph was the highest since installation in 2003.  

 

Gauging 
Station 

River 
Date/Time 

of peak 
Peak stage 

(m) 
Rank Record Start 

Comments 

Ruthin Weir Clwyd 
20/01/2021  

18:30 
1.154 2 1971 

Highest recorded peak 1.167m on 
27/11/2012 

Pont Howkin Clwyd 
20/01/2021 

19:30 
2.519 1 2014 

Second highest peak 2.180m on 
16/02/2020 

Lon Goch 
Clwyd bypass 
channel 

20/01/2021 
15:00 

1.123 1 2003 
Second highest peak 0.949m on 

09/02/2020 

Table 1.  River levels and flows recorded over 20th and 21th January 2021 and their rankings in the long-term 

record 

 

 

Tudalen 63



 
 

  
 
Hydrology & Water Resources Management Team 
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk Page 4 of  6 

Gauging 
Station 

River 
Date/Time 

of peak 
Peak Flow 

(m3/s) 
Rank Record Start 

Comments 

Ruthin Weir Clwyd 
20/01/2021  

18:30 
23.84 4 1971 

Highest recorded peak 
26.03m3/s on 25/06/2007  

Table 2. Peak river flow recorded during 20th and 21st January 2021 and their rankings in the long-term record. 

No flow data available for Pont Howkin and significant uncertainty in the flow data from Lon Goch so both sites 

are excluded from this table. 

Note there is uncertainty in accuracy of peak flows for extreme events given uncertainty in rating accuracy at 

high flows and/or extent of bypassing of the gauges. 

 

3. Rainfall data 

Rainfall data from two raingauges have been used in this analysis. Clawddnewydd 

raingauge is located upstream of Ruthin in the Clwyd catchment. Brynhyfryd raingauge is in 

Ruthin. Rainfall data has not yet been formally quality assured by the Wales Hydrometry 

and Telemetry team but an initial check shows that the two raingauges used were in broad 

agreement with their adjacent check gauges.  

Table 3 below shows the daily totals recorded at both gauges compared to the 81-10 long 

term average (LTA). All daily totals are water day i.e the total for the 18 January is from 

09:00 on 18 January until 09:00 on 19 January. The table shows that Brynhyfryd raingauge 

located in Ruthin recorded more rainfall in the four days from 18 to 21 January than its 

average rainfall throughout the whole of January. 

 

Raingauge 

Daily rainfall totals (mm)  
Total rainfall 
from 18 to 21 
January 2021 

(mm) 

January 
LTA mm 
81-10 

 
% of January LTA 

18/01/21 19/01/21 20/01/21 21/01/21 

Brynhyfryd 10.8 22.6 38.2 4.8 76.4 75.09 101% 

Clawddnewydd 12.6 26.0 25.6 9.4 73.6 114.03 65% 

Table 3. Rainfall summary rainfall totals during Storm Christoph. 

 

Rainfall return periods were calculated for a range of durations using the Flood Estimation 

Handbook (FEH) Depth Duration Frequency tool on the FEH Webservice. The maximum 

return period recorded at each gauge is shown in Table 4 below. 

Tudalen 64



 
 

  
 
Hydrology & Water Resources Management Team 
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk Page 5 of  6 

It should be noted that rainfall return periods often don’t reflect the scale of flooding that has 

occurred. Pre-cursor conditions such as soil saturation, starting river level and floodplain 

inundation play a big part in determining how rivers respond to rainfall. These factors are 

not specifically accounted for in rainfall return period analysis. Furthermore, the raingauge 

network is only able to provide data where raingauges are situated and isn’t necessarily 

representative of catchment rainfall. 

 

Raingauge 
Critical 
Rainfall 
(mm) 

Duration 
(hours) 

Start date and time of critical rainfall Return Period (years) 

Brynhyfryd 76.4 66 
18/01/2021 18:30 

10 

Clawddnewydd 73.2 66 
18/01/2021 20:15 

5 

Table 4. Ruthin area summary rainfall totals over a range of durations during Storm Christoph 

 

The maximum return period recorded at Brynhyfryd raingauge was 1 in 10 years over a 

duration of 66 hours between 18:30 on 18 January until 12:30 on 21 January. Figure 2 below 

shows the rainfall recorded every 15 minutes at Brynhydfyd raingauge compared to the flow 

measured at Ruthin Weir Gauging station. The peak at Ruthin Weir can be seen at 18:30 on 

20/01/2021.  Rainfall return periods for shorter durations were less significant. At Brynhyfryd 

all rainfall with a duration below 24 hours had a return period less than 1 in 5 years.  

At Clawddnewydd raingauge the highest return period of 1 in 5 years was also for the 66 

hour duration. All other durations had a return period of less than 1 in 5 years.  

 

Tudalen 65



 
 

  
 
Hydrology & Water Resources Management Team 
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk Page 6 of  6 

 

Figure 2.  Hydrograph showing rainfall at Brynhyfryd raingauge compared to flow at Ruthin Weir 

gauging station during Storm Christoph. 

 

Tudalen 66



 

27 

Appendix B Waterco event summary report 

 

 

Tudalen 67



 FLOOD EVENT SUMMARY 

 

 

 

 

File Ref: 13662-210122-Flood Event Summary - Ruthin Floods 20th Jan 21.docx 

Form Ref: w042-F-19-M-Note Page 1 of 13 

 

Ruthin Flood Event 20th January 2021 
Following reports of heavy rainfall and overtopping of the River Clwyd flood defence embankments at 

Cae Ddol, Waterco carried out a walkover of the Ruthin area to understand the impact Storm Cristoph 

on the town. 

The following flood event summary presents the casual factors and impacts of Storm Cristoph, based 

on observations noted during the event. 

Shaun Wasik and Chris Lewis walked various known ‘hotspots’ in the town between 19:15 and 22:00 

on 20/01/21. 

The map below references each site attended, with site photos appended to the summary note. 

 

Figure 1 - Map of Ruthin taken from Google Maps 

01 – Mill Street 

Area 

02 – BP Garage 

Road Bridge 

03 – Glasdir area 

04 – Park Road 

05 – Llanfwrog Watercourse 

and bypass channel 

06 – Ruthin Bypass 

Channel – Esso Road 

Crossing 

Tudalen 68



 FLOOD EVENT SUMMARY 

 

 

 

 

File Ref: 13662-210122-Flood Event Summary - Ruthin Floods 20th Jan 21.docx 

Form Ref: w042-F-19-M-Note Page 2 of 13 

 

01 – Mill Street Area 

Approximately 12 houses and 3no. businesses are reported to have flooded internally.  It is reported 

that the River Clwyd overtopped the local flood defences in Cae Ddol park, upstream of the BP Garage 

road bridge.  Flood water is reported to have flowed around the back of the Mill Street area, reaching 

a maximum depth of 400mm. 

During the site visit, we observed the flood water extent to be from approximately 10m short of the 

local chip shop, Finns, to the eastern side of the BP Garage road bridge.  Due to the depth of the flood 

water, we were unable to inspect further than the extent of the flood extent. 

The water level was observed to have dropped by approximately 100mm between 20:00 and 21:15. 

First responders were observed to be attempting to reach stranded residents via an inflatable boat.  

First responders were also observed to be pumping water from the Park Road area, into the 

watercourse downstream of the BP Garage road bridge.  This raised concerns as there appears to be 

a low spot in the Park Road defences (see 04 – Park Road for further details).  We did not observe 

anyone inspecting the downstream impacts of pumping the flood water away from the Mill Street 

area. 

02 – BP Garage Road Bridge 

The road bridge allows the River Clwyd to pass under the road (Clwyd Street), with the Llanfwrog 

watercourse discharging into the River Clwyd immediately downstream of the bridge.  The road bridge 

appeared to be at full capacity with water up to the soffit.  To the east and west of the road bridge 

demountable stop logs (wood) were deployed.  Water was observed to be flowing/seeping slowly 

between each stop log.  The result to the western demountable was that water was slowly flowing 

towards a shop and at least one property, with a low door threshold.  The owners were attempting to 

block the water at their doors, but it was unclear if internal flooding had occurred. 

We were unable to inspect the eastern demountable but it can be assumed that the impact was much 

the same. 

The BP Garage appeared unaffected during our visit and remained open for business. 

03 – Glasdir Area 

The Clwyd had breached its banks adjacent to the Glasdir estate and the surround fields (existing 

floodplain) were holding flood water.  The flood defences (namely the highway culverts and housing 

estate flood wall) were operating as intended.  The water level at the culverts appeared to be 

approximately 100mm below the top of soffit and the water level appeared to be some 1m below the 

Glasdir flood defence wall top. 

The surface water storage areas associated with Glasdir appeared to have capacity to hold 

approximately 50% additional flood water. 

Glasdir appeared to be at no risk of flooding. 

Tudalen 69



 FLOOD EVENT SUMMARY 

 

 

 

 

File Ref: 13662-210122-Flood Event Summary - Ruthin Floods 20th Jan 21.docx 

Form Ref: w042-F-19-M-Note Page 3 of 13 

 

04 – Park Road 

The residents along Park Road appeared extremely concerned about imminent flooding.  Anecdotal 

reports suggest they were provided with free sandbags from a local contractor.  We did not observe 

any property level protection (PLP), and the homeowners appeared to assume that sandbags would 

be sufficient. 

We attended the area twice and no flooding was observed.  Flood water stayed within the former 

Gaol bunded area. 

A potential low spot in the flood defences was observed at the fire station road crossing.  The parapet 

threshold appears to be some 300mm lower than the top of the earth bunds.  The water level in the 

bunded area was approximately 500mm lower than the top of the bunds. 

The road crossing at the fire station appeared to be at full capacity, with an imminent risk of 

overtopping.  This could have caused flooding to the fire station and the properties along Park Road 

and into Parc-y-Dre and Cae Seren. 

05 – Llanfwrog Watercourse 

We walked the watercourse from the outfall at BP Garage (location 02) upstream to the Flood 

alleviation scheme at Llanfwrog Church.  

The outfall at the BP Garage appeared to be discharging at full bore.  The first upstream manhole in 

the highway (next to the Park Place public house) had be fenced off by residents.  It was assumed that 

this action had been taken in advance of the manhole cover potentially blowing.  We visited the 

manhole twice and observed minimal surcharging onto the road. 

Approximately 200m upstream of the outfall, highway gullies were observed to be surcharging and 

flooding towards Maes Ffynnon.  It is assumed that the gullies discharge into the culvert.  The cul-de-

sac appeared flooded, but no properties appeared to be affected internally. 

Further upstream between Llanfwrog Church and the Community Centre, there is an open section of 

watercourse approximately 500m long.  The water level at this point appeared to approximately 

300mm, with plenty of capacity for additional flows.  Based on the downstream water level and the 

level at the open section of watercourse, it was assumed that a backwater affect from the River Clwyd 

was causing the manhole next to the Park Place pub to surcharge. 

The watercourse is culverted upstream of the open channel section for approximately 100m.  

Upstream of this point the watercourse is an open channel through agricultural fields between 

Llanfwrog Church and Parc-y-Dre.  We inspected this this section of watercourse.  Although the water 

level was high, it remained in channel upstream to the flood alleviation bypass. 

No overtopping was observed from either the bypass channel or Llanfwrog watercourse.  No flood 

water was observed in the fields at the back of Parc-y-Dre. 

Tudalen 70



 FLOOD EVENT SUMMARY 

 

 

 

 

File Ref: 13662-210122-Flood Event Summary - Ruthin Floods 20th Jan 21.docx 

Form Ref: w042-F-19-M-Note Page 4 of 13 

 

06 – Ruthin Bypass Channel – Esso Road Crossing 

No flooding was observed at this location.  This was confirmed following discussions with residents. 

 

Tudalen 71



 FLOOD EVENT SUMMARY 

 

 

 

 

File Ref: 13662-210122-Flood Event Summary - Ruthin Floods 20th Jan 21.docx 

Form Ref: w042-F-19-M-Note Page 5 of 13 

 

Recommendations 

1) Educate vulnerable communities about the pros and cons of sandbags and advise those who 

consider themselves at risk of flooding to consider PLP measures. 

2) Review the threshold of the fire station road bridge along Park Road.  It appears to be a low spot 

in the flood defences. 

3) Assess the risk associated with pumping floodwater away from the Mill Street Area.  The process 

may be passing the risk downstream to Park Road. 

4) Consider more impermeable demountables at the BP Garage Road Bridge. 

 

 

 

Tudalen 72



 FLOOD EVENT SUMMARY 

 

 

 

 

File Ref: 13662-210122-Flood Event Summary - Ruthin Floods 20th Jan 21.docx 

Form Ref: w042-F-19-M-Note Page 6 of 13 

 

Appendix A  Photographs 

 

Tudalen 73



 FLOOD EVENT SUMMARY 

 

 

 

 

File Ref: 13662-210122-Flood Event Summary - Ruthin Floods 20th Jan 21.docx 

Form Ref: w042-F-19-M-Note Page 7 of 13 

 

01 – Mill Street Area 

 
 

View from the chip shop towards Mill Lane 
View from opposite the chip shop towards Mill 

Lane 

 
View towards Gaol 

 

Tudalen 74



 FLOOD EVENT SUMMARY 

 

 

 

 

File Ref: 13662-210122-Flood Event Summary - Ruthin Floods 20th Jan 21.docx 

Form Ref: w042-F-19-M-Note Page 8 of 13 

 

02 – BP Garage Road Bridge 

  
Upstream view across road bridge from 

western demountable 
View from western demountable towards 

affected property and shop 

 
View of western demountable defence 

 

Tudalen 75



 FLOOD EVENT SUMMARY 

 

 

 

 

File Ref: 13662-210122-Flood Event Summary - Ruthin Floods 20th Jan 21.docx 

Form Ref: w042-F-19-M-Note Page 9 of 13 

 

03 – Glasdir Area 

 

 

View south from highway culverts toward 
floodplain 

View from highway towards Glasdir 

  
View from Glasdir towards highway culverts View from Glasdir towards highway culverts 

 
Glasdir surface water storage area 

 

Tudalen 76



 FLOOD EVENT SUMMARY 

 

 

 

 

File Ref: 13662-210122-Flood Event Summary - Ruthin Floods 20th Jan 21.docx 

Form Ref: w042-F-19-M-Note Page 10 of 13 

 

04 – Park Road 

 

 

View upstream from fire station road crossing 
View showing available capacity within the 

bunded storage area 

  
View of the fire station road crossing and bunded area. 

Note the difference in level (shown in red) between the top of bund and bridge threshold 

 

Tudalen 77



 FLOOD EVENT SUMMARY 

 

 

 

 

File Ref: 13662-210122-Flood Event Summary - Ruthin Floods 20th Jan 21.docx 

Form Ref: w042-F-19-M-Note Page 11 of 13 

 

05 – Llanfwrog Watercourse 

  

View above outfall towards road bridge 
Outfall view – BT garage to left, road bridge 

to right 

 
 

Surcharging manhole adjacent to Park Place pub Entrance to Maes Ffynnon cul-de-sac 

Tudalen 78



 FLOOD EVENT SUMMARY 

 

 

 

 

File Ref: 13662-210122-Flood Event Summary - Ruthin Floods 20th Jan 21.docx 

Form Ref: w042-F-19-M-Note Page 12 of 13 

 

 
 

View into Maes Ffynnon cul-de-sac Llanfwrog culvert inlet 

 
 

Llanfwrog open channel water level 
Open channel watercourse adjacent to 

Llanfwrog Church 

Esso Garage 

Tudalen 79



 FLOOD EVENT SUMMARY 

 

 

 

 

File Ref: 13662-210122-Flood Event Summary - Ruthin Floods 20th Jan 21.docx 

Form Ref: w042-F-19-M-Note Page 13 of 13 

 

 
View towards Glasdir from Llanfwrog Church 

 

06 – Ruthin Bypass Channel – Esso Road Crossing 

Due to low light, weather and access problems, we were unable to access take photographs of the 

Esso culvert inlet. 

 

Watercourse towards BP 

Garage 

Esso Garage and Glasdir 

Tudalen 80



 
 

 

Contents 

1 Introduction .......................................................................................................... 1 

2 Hydrology / Summary of Rainfall ......................................................................... 1 

3 Flood Incident Summary ...................................................................................... 3 

4 Conclusions and Next Steps ................................................................................ 6 

 

Figures 

 

Figure 1: Pont y Cambwll gauging station hydrograph .............................................. 2 

Figure 2: Storm Christoph flood extent, indicative flow routes and impacted 

properties ................................................................................................................... 5 

 

Tables 

Table 1. Rainfall summary rainfall totals during Storm Christoph. ............................. 2 

Table 2. Maximum return periods recorded at Denbigh STW and Plas Pigot rain 

gauges during Storm Christoph. ................................................................................. 2 

Table 3. Comparison of Long Term Averages in preceding months to Storm 

Christoph. ................................................................................................................... 2 

Table 4: Summary of Flood Investigation questionnaires .......................................... 5 

PROJECT Addendum to Brookhouse Flood Investigation Report 

PURPOSE OF 
NOTE 

Additional investigation following flooding of property during 
Storm Christoph (20th January 2021) 

WATERCOURSE Afon Ystrad 

FILE NOTE 
PRODUCED BY 

Neil Taunt 

DATE 05/03/2021 

Tudalen 81



 
 

1 
 

1 Introduction 

NRW officers received reports of internal residential property flooding during storm 

Christoph on the 20th January 2021. Officers visited the area on 2nd February 2021 to 

investigate the extent of flooding experienced in the area and gather evidence and 

information from residents. This addendum report summarises the findings of the 

investigation and provides comment to recommendations previously made, following 

investigations into Storm Ciara last year. 

2 Hydrology / Summary of Rainfall 

Storm Christoph was a prolonged rainfall event covering the period 18th to 21st 

January 2021. NRW does not have any river level or flow monitoring stations within 

the Ystrad catchment, therefore a summary of rainfall, in conjunction with other 

nearby relevant data, has be made to provide context and scale to the flooding 

experienced within the community. 

Table 1 provides a summary of rainfall totals across the various days of storm 

Christoph and for the event in total for the closest relevant rain gauges. This 

identifies that both sites saw a significant portion of the long-term average (LTA) 

rainfall for January being observed during the storm event. Table 2 indicates the 

maximum return periods attributable to the rainfall event at the 2 stations. When 

considered in isolation these return periods do not appear remarkable and would 

indicate flooding has occurred for a relatively frequent rainfall event. Consideration 

needs to be given to antecedent conditions within the catchment prior to the arrival of 

storm Christoph. Table 3 details the % exceedance of long-term average rainfall 

totals for each of the preceding 4 months. This gives strong evidence to support 

heavily saturated conditions within the Ystrad catchment, this is considered a 

significant contributor as to why the relatively modest rainfall totals associated with 

Christoph resulted in notable flooding impacts to the residents of Brookhouse. 

Pont y Cambwll gauging station is located downstream of the Ystrad confluence 

and Denbigh on the River Clwyd at SJ0698570963. The hydrograph in Figure 1 

shows flow at that site from January 2020 to the end of Jan 2021. Storm Christoph 

peak is circled. Base flows were high at the start of the event from previous rainfall 

and whilst this isn’t the Ystrad catchment it does give a representation of conditions 

in the wider Clwyd catchment.  

 

Rain gauge 

Daily rainfall totals (mm)  
Total rainfall 
from 18 to 21 
January 2021 

(mm) 

January 
LTA mm 
81-10 

 
% of January LTA 

18/01/2
1 

19/01/2
1 

20/01/2
1 

21/01/2
1 

Denbigh STW 10.6 17.0 36.4 0.4 64.4 77.9 83% 

Plas Pigot 11.6 26.4 34.6 1.8 74.4 120.9 62% 

 

Tudalen 82



 
 

2 
 

Table 1. Rainfall summary totals during Storm Christoph. 
 

Rain gauge 

Critical 

Rainfall 

(mm) 

Duration 

(hours) 
Start date and time of critical rainfall Return Period (years) 

Denbigh STW 54.0 54 18/01/2021 20:15 5 

Plas Pigot 76.2 60 18/01/2021 21:45 4 

 
Table 2. Maximum return periods recorded at Denbigh STW and Plas Pigot rain 
gauges during Storm Christoph. 

 
 Oct 2020 Nov 2020 Dec 2020 Jan 2021 (up to 21 Jan) 

Rain gauge Rainfall 

mm 

LTA % 

LTA 

Rainfall 

mm 

LTA % 

LTA 

Rainfall 

mm 

LTA % 

LTA 

Rainfall 

mm 

LTA 

(Jan) 

% 

LTA 

Denbigh 

STW 

138 90.7 152 48 91.3 53 166 86.9 191 103.2 77.9 132 

Plas Pigot 164.6 125.4 131 86.8 137.2 63 217.2 128.2 169 129.6 120.9 107 

 
Table 3. Comparison of Long Term Averages in preceding months to Storm 
Christoph. 
 

 

Figure 1: Pont y Cambwll gauging station hydrograph 

Tudalen 83



 
 

3 
 

 

3 Flood Incident Summary 

Discussions with multiple residents of Brookhouse during the site visit of the 2nd Feb 

(summarised in Table 4), in conjunction with observations and evidence collected, 

confirmed that during Strom Christoph flooding occurred from the river side of the 

residential properties. Anecdotal and photographic evidence suggests the peak of 

flooding occurred at approximately 14:30 on the 20th January 2021. There was no 

direct evidence that surface waters either conveyed by or accumulated on the 

adjacent highway directly resulted in property flooding. Whilst inevitable runoff from 

adjacent land and the highway drainage networks would have been experienced, it is 

clear that the overriding source of flooding was fluvial due to elevated levels within 

the Afon Ystrad.  

 

Elevated river levels immediately downstream of the disused railway embankment 

(directly upstream of Brookhouse) did result in very marginal overtopping of the 

raised flood defence asset on the left-hand bank of the Ystrad. This was marginal in 

nature and no evidence or reports of this causing any impacts have arisen during 

this investigation. 

 

A notable area of scour was observed adjacent to the weir on the right bank of the 

watercourse, assumed to have been caused by out of bank flows returning to the 

channel downstream of the weir. 

  

Adhoc walls on the left bank of the watercourse did not overtop during the event. 

Photographic evidence contained within Appendix A would suggest water levels 

were able to equalise across the wall located at the downstream extent of the 

residential properties. The homeowner of this property did suggest a hole had been 

installed in the wall to allow this to happen as on previous events surface water had 

accumulated behind the wall and resulted in internal property flooding as door 

threshold level had been exceeded by the impounded water 

 

Tudalen 84



 
 

4 
 

Discussions with residents consistently confirmed that flood waters entered 

residential properties from the rear. This is directly from the left bank of the Afon 

Ystrad. It is accepted that elevated water levels resulted in flood waters entering 

properties via several routes – upwelling through permeable floors, via piped 

drainage and sewerage and directly seeping through property walls. 

 

A number of properties do benefit from IPP, and where installed this was not 

breached. Several properties surveyed do not have IPP installed. It is also apparent 

that those properties that did have IPP installed also flooded but not via the route 

protected by the IPP. 

 

The area is covered by the Clwyd Catchment Flood Alert that was in force at the time 

of the flooding. Discussions with residents confirmed uptake of this service was 

variable and it was apparent that several properties had changed ownership recently 

with associated lack of awareness of this service. 

 

Figure 2 summarises findings of the investigation, indicating affected properties, 

flood extent and indicative flow routes. 

 

Property Reported Impact 

Glan Llyn Approximately 5” (13cm) flood water internally. External water level 

did not breach IPP threshold level (IPP installed). Flood waters 

appeared to enter property via rear (riverside) external wall 

(homeowner did not believe waters rose through the floor). Did 

mention a hole had been made in the base of the garden wall 

(adjacent to d/s bridge) which allowed water level to equalise across 

the wall allowing water on the landward side of the wall to escape 

reducing levels. 

Hen Capel 5-10cm on internal flooding. Flood waters came from the rear of the 

property (no IPP). Front door used to allow waters to pass through 

Tudalen 85



 
 

5 
 

No. 4 Approximately 3” (8cm) flood water internally. Flood water appeared 

to enter property via drainage connections to shower/bath and through 

floor. 

No. 8 5-10cm on internal flooding. Flood waters came from the rear of the 

property (IPP fitted) through the floor (not via drains this time).  

No. 9 5-10cm Flooding came in at the back of the property, which overlooks 

the Afon Ystrad, plus flooding came into business shed at rear of the 

property. No IPP. 

Brookhouse 

Pottery & 

Malthouse 

Gallery 

Small amount of flooding in rear garden. Across private bridge there 

was flooding to business studios on Right Bank 

 
Table 4: Summary of Flood Investigation questionnaires 
 

 

Figure 2: Storm Christoph flood extent, indicative flow routes and impacted 

properties. 

  

Tudalen 86



 
 

6 
 

4 Conclusions and Next Steps 

 

Flooding during storm Christoph resulted in inundation of 8 residential properties (5 

confirmed, 3 suspected) and one commercial premises. This is attributed to 

prolonged rainfall falling onto saturated catchments resulting in a significant fluvial 

response leading to out of bank flows and water permeating through adjacent 

ground, walls and drainage networks to give rise to internal property flooding. This 

internal residential property flooding incident is the 5th occurrence in recent times – 

following flooding in Oct. 2000, Dec 2007, Nov. 2012 and February 2020. 

The Flood Investigation Report carried out following flooding on 9th Feb 2020 made 

several proposals. To date no progress has been made in considering/actioning 

these. This addendum report does not propose additional point to those made, but 

the following observations are made: 

09/02/2020 Proposal: “NRW to consider the viability of the implementation of a 

river level monitoring site on the Afon Ystrad to assist in earlier warning 

issued to residents.” 

• Consideration of the ability to provide improved warning and informing to 

residents, allowing additional time to prepare for flooding, could provide 

significant betterment at this location.  

 

09/02/2020 Proposal: “NRW to review the hydraulic modelling to take into 

account the findings of this 2020 flood investigation report.” 

• Whilst including up to date hydrological and topographical datasets will 

increase confidence in the understanding of risk to the community of 

Brookhouse, this will most likely confirm the existing understanding and 

mechanisms of flooding. Consideration of improved warning and informing 

services to the community may result in more timely provision of service 

improvements at this location. 

  

Tudalen 87



 
 

7 
 

Appendix 1 – Photographic evidence 

 

 

 

 

Image 1. Extract from local residents’ video at the approximate peak river level. 

 

Tudalen 88



 
 

8 
 

 

 

Image 2. Extract from local residents’ video showing water levels across the wall at 

the downstream end at the approximate peak river level. 

 

Tudalen 89



 
 

9 
 

 

Image 3. Area of scour on right bank adjacent to weir. 

Tudalen 90



 

Adroddiad i’r Cyngor 

Dyddiad y cyfarfod  7 Rhagfyr 2021 

 Aelod/Swyddog Arweiniol Gary Williams, Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Democrataidd, AD a 

Chyfreithiol 

Awdur yr adroddiad Gary Williams, Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Democrataidd, AD a 

Chyfreithiol  

Teitl   Penodi Cyfarwyddwr - Hamdden Sir Ddinbych Cyfyngedig 

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn sôn?  

1.1. Mae’r adroddiad yn sôn am gyfansoddiad Bwrdd Cyfarwyddwyr Hamdden Sir 

Ddinbych Cyfyngedig (‘Bwrdd HSDd Cyf’) a phenodi cyfarwyddwr i’r Bwrdd.  

2. Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn? 

2.1. Ceisio cymeradwyaeth y Cyngor i ddiwygio cyfansoddiad Bwrdd Hamdden Sir 

Ddinbych Cyfyngedig a phenodi cyfarwyddwr yn dilyn ymddiswyddiad Graham 

Boase oherwydd iddo gael ei benodi fel Prif Weithredwr. 

3. Beth yw’r Argymhellion? 

3.1. Bod y Cyngor yn cymeradwyo diwygio cyfansoddiad Bwrdd HSDd Cyf fel y nodir 

yn y paragraff 

3.2. Bod y Cyngor yn penderfynu penodi Nicola Stubbins fel cyfarwyddwr Hamdden 

Sir Ddinbych Cyfyngedig. 

4. Manylion yr adroddiad 

4.1. Fel unig aelod a pherchennog Hamdden Sir Ddinbych Cyfyngedig, mae gan y 

Cyngor hawl i benodi neu gael gwared ar Gyfarwyddwyr ar Fwrdd HSDd Cyf.  

Tudalen 91

Eitem Agenda 6



 
 

4.2. Cymeradwywyd cyfansoddiad Bwrdd HSDd Cyf gan y Cyngor ym mis Hydref 

2019 fel y nodir isod: 

 Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol: Economi a Pharth Cyhoeddus (yn wag ar hyn o 

bryd) 

 Aelod Arweiniol Lles ac Annibyniaeth (Y Cynghorydd Bobby Feeley) 

 Aelod Arweiniol Addysg, Gwasanaethau Plant ac Ymgysylltu â’r Cyhoedd (Y 

Cynghorydd Huw Hilditch-Roberts) 

 Rheolwr Gyfarwyddwr (Jamie Groves) 

 Cyfarwyddwr Annibynnol x 2 (Paul McGrady a Sian Rogers) ac  

 Aelod heb fod o'r Cabinet (Y Cynghorydd Peter Prendergast) 

4.3. Cafodd cyfansoddiad y Bwrdd Llywodraethu Strategol ei gymeradwyo gan y 

Cabinet ym mis Medi 2019. Cytunwyd y byddai’r Prif Weithredwr yn gweithredu 

fel Cadeirydd y Bwrdd Llywodraethu Strategol. 

4.4. Oherwydd bod Graham Boase wedi cael ei benodi’n Brif Weithredwr, bydd 

angen iddo ymddiswyddo o Fwrdd HSDd Cyf gan y bydd yn gweithredu fel 

Cadeirydd y Bwrdd Llywodraethu Strategol yn rhinwedd ei rôl newydd.  

4.5. Felly mae sedd wag ar Fwrdd HSDd Cyf y bydd angen i’r Cyngor ei llenwi. Mae 

swydd y Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol:  Economi a Pharth Cyhoeddus hefyd yn 

wag. Dan yr amgylchiadau hyn, mae ar y Cyngor angen ystyried a oes angen 

newid cyfansoddiad Bwrdd HSDd Cyf neu barhau â’r swydd wag. 

4.6. Cynigir diwygio cyfansoddiad Bwrdd HSDd Cyf fel y bydd y swydd a ddyrennir 

i’r Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol: Economi a’r Parth Cyhoeddus yn cael ei gwneud 

yn hytrach gan aelod o Dîm Arwain Strategol y Cyngor.   

4.7. Mantais y newid hwn i gyfansoddiad Bwrdd HSDd Cyf yw y bydd yn rhoi mwy o 

hyblygrwydd i’r Cyngor i ddewis pwy i’w benodi fel Cyfarwyddwr.  

4.8. Mae’r Bwrdd Llywodraethu Strategol wedi ystyried y gwelliant a gynigir i 

gyfansoddiad y Bwrdd ac yn ei gyfarfod ar 25 Hydref 2021, wedi argymell y 

dylid diwygio’r cyfansoddiad fel yr awgrymir ac y dylid enwebu o’r Tîm Arwain 

Strategol. 

Tudalen 92



 
 

4.9. Ymgynghorwyd â Hamdden Sir Ddinbych Cyfyngedig ar y newid a gynigir i 

gyfansoddiad y Bwrdd.  Mae’r Cyngor wedi cael ymateb gan y cwmni.Barn 

HSDd Cyf yw y dylai swydd y cyfarwyddwr barhau’n wag ar hyn o bryd. 

4.10. Ymgynghorwyd â’r Tîm Gweithredol Corfforaethol a’r Tîm Arwain Strategol a 

argymhellodd y dylid enwebu Nicola Stubbins, Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol: 

Cymunedau i’r Cyngor i’w phenodi i Fwrdd HSDd Cyf fel cyfarwyddwr. 

Ymgynghorwyd ag aelodau'r Bwrdd Llywodraethu Strategol fel y nodir ym 

mharagraff 8.2 o'r adroddiad hwn. Canlyniad yr ymgynghoriad hwnnw oedd bod 

mwyafrif llethol aelodau'r Bwrdd yn cytuno â'r argymhelliad. 

5. Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau 
Corfforaethol? 

5.1. Nid yw'r adroddiad yn cael effaith uniongyrchol ar y blaenoriaethau 

corfforaethol.  

6. Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut y bydd yn effeithio ar 
wasanaethau eraill? 

6.1. Nid oes costau uniongyrchol yn gysylltiedig â’r adroddiad hwn. 

7. Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Les? 

7.1. Nid oes angen Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Les ar gyfer yr adroddiad hwn.  

8. Pa ymgynghoriadau sydd wedi’u cynnal gyda Chraffu ac 
eraill? 

8.1. Mae’r Bwrdd Llywodraethu Strategol wedi ystyried y cynnig i newid 

cyfansoddiad Bwrdd HSDd Cyf fel y disgrifiwyd uchod ac wedi cytuno i argymell 

y newid hwn i’r Cyngor. Ymgynghorwyd â’r Tîm Gweithredol Corfforaethol ar y 

cynnig, a chadarnhaodd ei fod yn cytuno.  Ystyriodd y Tîm Gweithredol 

Corfforaethol hefyd unigolyn o’r Tîm Arwain Strategol i gael ei benodi, a 

chynigiodd y dylid argymell penodi Nicola Stubbins fel cyfarwyddwr. Mae’r Tîm 

Arwain Strategol wedi cymeradwyo’r argymhelliad hwn. Ymgynghorwyd â HSDd 

Cyf ac maent wedi ysgrifennu i fynegi eu barn y dylai’r swydd ar Fwrdd HSDd 

Cyf barhau’n wag ar hyn o bryd.   

Tudalen 93



 
 

8.2. Oherwydd amseriad yr adroddiad hwn, roedd angen ymgynghori ag aelodaeth y 

Bwrdd Llywodraethu Strategol trwy e-bost. Ni ymatebodd un aelod mewn pryd i 

baratoi'r adroddiad hwn. Cytunodd un aelod a ymatebodd â safbwynt HSDd Cyf  y 

dylai'r swydd aros yn wag hyd nes y bydd unrhyw adolygiad o strwythur uwch 

reolwyr y Cyngor. Cytunodd y 6 aelod arall o'r Bwrdd a ymatebodd â'r argymhelliad 

a nodir ym mharagraff 3.2 yr adroddiad hwn, ac y dylai'r Cyngor ystyried yr 

adroddiad yn ei gyfarfod ar 7fed Rhagfyr 2021. 

9. Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid 

9.1. Er nad oes goblygiadau ariannol uniongyrchol i’r adroddiad hwn, mae’n bwysig 

bod trefniadau llywodraethu cadarn yn cael eu cynnal i helpu i leihau’r risgiau i’r 

dyfodol. Cefnogir yr adroddiad yn llawn. 

10. Pa risgiau sydd ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i'w 
lleihau? 

10.1. Drwy gynnal swydd wag ar Fwrdd HSDd Cyf, mae risg nad yw’r Cyngor yn 

darparu cefnogaeth a goruchwyliaeth ddigonol i’r cwmni. 

11. Pŵer i wneud y penderfyniad 

11.1. a111 Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972  

11.2. Erthygl 13 Erthyglau Cymdeithas Hamdden Sir Ddinbych Cyfyngedig. 

 

Tudalen 94



 

Adroddiad i’r: Cyngor 

Dyddiad y Cyfarfod 7 Rhagfyr 2021 

Aelod Arweiniol / Swyddog Gary Williams, Pennaeth y 

Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol, Adnoddau Dynol a Democrataidd 

Awdur yr Adroddiad: Gary Williams, Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol, 

Adnoddau Dynol a Democrataidd 

Teitl Rôl y Cefnogwr Pobl Ifanc 

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn sôn? 

1.1. Mae’r adroddiad yn ymwneud â chynnig i greu rôl Cefnogwr Pobl Ifanc. 

2. Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn? 

2.1. 2.1 Ceisio cymeradwyaeth y Cyngor i greu rôl Cefnogwr Pobl Ifanc a’r disgrifiad 

o’r rôl a nodir yn Atodiad 5.  

3. Beth yw’r Argymhellion? 

3.1. 3.1 Bod y Cyngor yn cymeradwyo creu rôl Cefnogwr Pobl Ifanc yn unol â’r disgrifiad 

o’r rôl a nodir yn Atodiad 5.  

4. Manylion yr adroddiad 

4.1. Ym mis Tachwedd 2012 penderfynodd y Cyngor y dylid bod â phedwar aelod 

gefnogwr. Sef:  

 Cefnogwr Pobl Hŷn 

 Cefnogwr Atal Digartrefedd 

 Cefnogwr Gofalwyr 

 Cefnogwr Anableddau Dysgu 

Tudalen 95

Eitem Agenda 7



 
 

4.2. Mabwysiadodd y Cyngor ddisgrifiadau o'r rolau cefnogi hyn ac mae copïau 

ohonynt ynghlwm fel Atodiadau 1-4 o'r adroddiad hwn. 

4.3. Ym mis Ebrill 2013 derbyniodd y Cyngor argymhelliad y Pwyllgor Llywodraethu 

ac Archwilio (a oedd yn cael ei alw bryd hynny’n Bwyllgor Llywodraethu 

Corfforaethol) na ddylai fod unrhyw aelod gefnogwyr unigol ychwanegol ac y 

byddai unrhyw rolau ‘cefnogi’ eraill a argymhellwyd naill ai’n genedlaethol neu’n 

lleol yn cael eu hymgymryd â hwy gan yr Aelod Arweiniol perthnasol. 

4.4. Ar 7 Medi 2021 ystyriodd y Cyngor y rhybudd o gynnig canlynol:  

 “Bod Cyngor Sir Ddinbych yn penodi Cefnogwr Pobl Ifanc ar gyfer plant a 

phobl ifanc o bob oed hyd at 18.” 

4.5. Penderfynodd y Cyngor y byddai adroddiad ar y rôl Cefnogwr Pobl Ifanc yn cael 

ei roi gerbron y Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau Democrataidd i ddiffinio'r rôl ac y 

byddai adroddiad pellach yn cael ei roi gerbron y Cyngor Llawn. 

4.6. Mae disgrifiad o'r rôl wedi'i ddrafftio ac wedi'i atodi yn Atodiad 5 i'r adroddiad 

hwn. Mae’r disgrifiad wedi’i ddrafftio i ddilyn yr un ffurf a’r disgrifiadau rôl a 

fabwysiadwyd ar gyfer y cefnogwyr eraill ac sydd i'w gweld yn atodiadau 1- 4.  

4.7. Gofynnwyd i'r Pwyllgor hefyd ystyried cynnwys y disgrifiad rôl drafft hwn yn ei 

gyfarfod ar 5 Tachwedd 2021, a ddylai’r rôl gael eu llenwi gan yr Aelod 

Arweiniol perthnasol neu aelod heb fod ar y Cabinet, ac argymell i'r Cyngor a 

ddylid mabwysiadu'r disgrifiad rôl fel y'i drafftiwyd neu fel y bydd y Pwyllgor yn 

ei ddiwygio. 

4.8. 4.8 Cytunodd y Pwyllgor i argymell i’r Cyngor y dylid creu rôl Cefnogwr Pobl 

Ifanc ac y dylai’r gwaith gael ei wneud gan aelod heb fod ar y Cabinet. Roedd y 

Pwyllgor yn credu y dylai’r diffiniad o berson ifanc gynnwys unigolion hyd at 25 

oed ac y dylid diwygio disgrifiad o’r rôl i adlewyrchu hyn.  

5. Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau 
Corfforaethol? 

5.1. Byddai’r rôl Cefnogwr Pobl Ifanc yn cyd-fynd â’r flaenoriaeth gorfforaethol bod 

Sir Ddinbych yn rhywle y mae pobl ifanc yn dymuno byw a gweithio a 

chanddynt y sgiliau angenrheidiol i wneud hynny. 

Tudalen 96



 
 

 

6. Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut y bydd yn effeithio ar 
wasanaethau eraill? 

6.1 Fe allai costau teithio achlysurol godi os bydd aelod gefnogwr yn mynychu 

cyfarfodydd neu ddigwyddiadau sy’n berthnasol i’w rôl fel cefnogwr. Bydd y 

rhain yn cael eu cynnwys o fewn y cyllidebau presennol a glustnodir ar gyfer 

teithio gan aelodau 

7. Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Les? 

7.1. Nid oes angen asesiad ar gyfer yr adroddiad hwn. 

8. Pa ymgynghoriadau sydd wedi’u cynnal gyda Chraffu ac 
eraill? 

8.1. Ni chynhaliwyd ymgynghoriad gyda Chraffu. Mae’r mater wedi’i gyfeirio’n 

uniongyrchol i'r Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau Democrataidd gan y Cyngor. Mae 

argymhellion Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau Democrataidd wedi’u hadlewyrchu ym 

mharagraff 4.8 yr adroddiad hwn.  

9. Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid 

9.1. Mae’r adroddiad yn cadarnhau y bydd unrhyw gostau bach ychwanegol yn cael 

eu cynnwys yn y cyllidebau presennol a glustnodwyd ar gyfer teithio gan 

aelodau Nid yw’n ymddangos bod unrhyw ystyriaethau ariannol ehangach. 

10. Pa risgiau sydd ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i'w 
lleihau? 

10.1. Mae risg y bydd dryswch neu ddyblygu’n digwydd rhwng rôl Aelod Gefnogwr a 

rôl yr Aelod Arweiniol perthnasol os nad y Cefnogwr yw'r Aelod Arweiniol hefyd. 

Bydd yn bosibl lliniaru hyn drwy fod â disgrifiad rôl clir a pherthynas weithio dda 

rhwng yr Aelod Arweiniol a'r Cefnogwr. 

11. Pŵer i wneud y penderfyniad 

11.1 a111 Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972  

Tudalen 97



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



 

 

Denbighshire County Council 
 
 

Role Description – Homelessness Champion  
 

 Accountability  
  
 To the Full Council  
 
 Role, purpose and activities  
 
 

1. To act as a strong strategic leader on homelessness and raising 
and promoting homelessness issues.  

2. To gain an understanding of homelessness, its’ causes and the 
Council’s statutory obligations and where required to explain the 
duties.  

3. To advocate the importance of prevention and responding 
proactively to homelessness; including advocating realistic funding 
regimes to provide efficient and effective services for vulnerable 
families and individuals at risk of homelessness.  

4. To gain an understanding of the work of the teams in Housing 
services including the Homelessness unit and the Supporting 
People team, promoting these internally and externally.  To reflect 
back to the teams, via appropriate channels, how the service is 
perceived in the community.  

5. To consider and highlight the role of public, private and third sectors 
in bringing forward solutions.  

6. To attend training and regular briefings from the Homelessness 
team.  

7. To visit projects run by the voluntary sector.  
8. To keep abreast of the evolving impact of national and legislative 

changes.  
9. As a spokesperson to keep issues at the forefront of debate; raising 

awareness amongst fellow elected members of homelessness 
issues and the implications of these for the Council.  

10. Where required, in conjunction with the Lead Member and the 
Councils’ Communications team, to engage with the media.  

 
 
 
 

Person Specification  
 

 Within the Council  
 Understanding of the area of interest being championed in terms of 
 council strategies and policy, good practice, improvement and national 
 agendas and the needs of the client group  
 Ability to engage with a range of members and officers around the area of 
 interest and listening to requirements  

Page 299Page 75Tudalen 99



 

 

 Ability to advocate on behalf of the area of interest within the council  
 
 In the Community  
 Understanding of the needs of the community in relation to the interest  
 Ability to engage with citizens and community groups in matters related to 
 the interest.  
 Ability to lead and support local initiatives related to the interest.  
 Ability to represent the position of the council to the community in relation 
 to the interest.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
September 2012  

Page 300Page 76Tudalen 100



 

 

Denbighshire County Council 
 

Role Description – Older People’s Champion  
 
 

 Accountability  
  
 To the Full Council  
 
 
 Role, purpose and activities  
 

1. To act as a strong strategic leader on raising and promoting older 
people’s issues.   

2. To argue, support and defend the concerns, issues and needs of 
older people in the Councils’ area.  

3. To establish good working relationships with officers and others 
driving forward the strategies, polices and plans.  

4. To gain an understanding of older people’s issues and the Council’s 
statutory obligations to them and where required to explain the 
duties.  

5. To commit to attending nationally facilitated events (such as 
provided by the WLGA) and to consider making your own regional, 
cross border and national links as are necessary such as health 
and equalities champions in local health structures.  

6. In addition to health and social care, to contribute to the shift in 
focus towards the economic contribution of older people, the 
opportunities to encourage an active life and the benefits of 
maintaining independence; promoting a positive image for older 
people.  

7. To ensure that older people are and remain a priority in the 
Councils’ work.  As a spokesperson to keep issues at the forefront 
of debate; raising awareness amongst fellow elected members on 
older people’s issues and the implications of these for the Council.  

8. To promote the wider local democracy in the involvement, 
participation and engagement of older people in the planning and 
reviewing of all aspects of a local authority’s work, including service 
delivery and policy development.  

9. To consider and highlight the role of public, private and third sectors 
in bringing forward solutions.  

10. To attend training and regular briefings.   
11. To visit projects run by the voluntary and third sector and to learn 

from the experience and knowledge of older people’s organizations.  
12. To keep abreast of the evolving impact of national and legislative 

changes.  
13. Where required, in conjunction with the Lead Member (if relevant) 

and the Councils’ Communications team, to engage with the media.  
14. To consider the role of Carer’s Champion and its impact on this role 

and whether to work together where appropriate.  
 

Page 301Page 77Tudalen 101



 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Person Specification  
 

 Within the Council  
 Understanding of the area of interest being championed in terms of 
 council strategies and policy, good practice, improvement and national 
 agendas and the needs of the client group  
 Ability to engage with a range of members and officers around the area of 
 interest and listening to requirements  
 Ability to advocate on behalf of the area of interest within the council  
 
 In the Community  
 Understanding of the needs of the community in relation to the interest  
 Ability to engage with citizens and community groups in matters related to 
 the interest.  
 Ability to lead and support local initiatives related to the interest.  
 Ability to represent the position of the council to the community in relation 
 to the interest.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
September 2012  

Page 302Page 78Tudalen 102



 

 

Denbighshire County Council 
 
 

 Role Description - Carers Champion 
 
 

 Accountability 
 
 To the Full Council  

 
 Role, purpose and activities  

 
1. To act as a strong strategic leader on raising and promoting issues 

affecting Carers.   
2. To argue, support and defend the concerns, issues and needs of 

Carers in the Councils’ area.  
3. To gain an understanding of the needs of Carers across all service 

user groups, and to share this with Member colleagues.  This may 
necessitate regular contact with Carers. 

4. To raise awareness (amongst fellow Elected Members) of the 
issues facing Carers, and the implications of these for Social 
Services. 

5. Wherever possible, in conjunction with the relevant Lead Member, 
highlight the needs of Carers, and to act as a Champion within the 
Council with a view to ensuring that the Council responds to these 
needs appropriately. 

6. To familiarise him/herself with the range of services and 
organisations available to support Carers locally. 

7. To ensure the needs of Carers are and remain a priority in the 
Councils’ work.  As a spokesperson to keep issues at the forefront 
of debate; raising awareness amongst fellow elected members on 
such issues and the implications of these for the Council.  

8. To promote the wider local democracy in the involvement, 
participation and engagement of  Carers in the planning and 
reviewing of all aspects of a local authority’s work, including service 
delivery and policy development.  

9. To keep up to date with developments in local, regional  and 
national strategies, and any legislative changes in regard to Carers, 
as they occur. 

10. To keep up to date with any changes to policy or procedures 
relating to Carers and to attend relevant training.  

11. To become a standing member of the multi-agency Denbighshire 
Carers Strategy Group.  

12. To attend local key events for Carers, eg Carers Rights Day  Carers 
week events and conferences. 

13. To attend regional and national events in relation to Carers, where 
possible, eg conferences, meetings and forums.  

14. Where required, in conjunction with the Lead Member (if relevant) 
and the Councils’ Communications team, to engage with the media.  

Page 303Page 79Tudalen 103



 

 

15. To consider the roles of Older People’s Champion and Learning 
Disability Champion and its impact on this role and whether to work 
together where appropriate.  

 
 
 
 
 

Person Specification  
 

 Within the Council  
 Understanding of the area of interest being championed in terms of 
 council strategies and policy, good practice, improvement and national 
 agendas and the needs of the client group  
 Ability to engage with a range of members and officers around the area 
 of interest and listening to requirements  
 Ability to advocate on behalf of the area of interest within the council  
 
 In the Community  
 Understanding of the needs of the community in relation to the interest  
 Ability to engage with citizens and community groups in matters related 
 to the interest.  
 Ability to lead and support local initiatives related to the interest.  
 Ability to represent the position of the council to the community in 
 relation to the interest.  
 
 
 
 
 
October 2012  
 

Page 304Page 80Tudalen 104



 

 

Denbighshire County Council 
 

Role Description – Learning Disabilities Champion  
 
 
 

Accountabilities  
 

  To Full Council  

 
  Role Purpose and Activities  

 
 

1. To act as a strong strategic leader on raising and promoting issues 
affecting persons with a learning disability.   

2. To argue, support and defend the concerns, issues and needs of 
the Learning Disabled in the Councils’ area.  

3. To establish good working relationships with officers and others 
driving forward the strategies, polices and plans.  

4. To gain an understanding of the issues and the Council’s statutory 
obligations to them and where required to explain the duties.  

5. To commit to attending nationally facilitated events (such as 
provided by the WLGA) and to consider making your own regional, 
cross border and national links as are necessary such as health 
and equalities champions in local health structures.  

6. In addition to health and social care, to contribute to the shift in 
focus towards the economic contribution of the Learning Disabled 
community, the opportunities for an active and social life,  and the 
benefits of maintaining independence with or without support.  

7. To ensure that persons with a learning disability are and remain a 
priority in the Councils’ work.  As a spokesperson to keep issues at 
the forefront of debate; raising awareness amongst fellow elected 
members on such issues and the implications of these for the 
Council.  

8. To promote the wider local democracy in the involvement, 
participation and engagement of persons with a learning disability 
and carers in the planning and reviewing of all aspects of a local 
authority’s work, including service delivery and policy development.  

9. To consider and highlight the role of public, private and third sectors 
in bringing forward solutions.  

10. To attend training and regular briefings.   
11. To visit projects run by the voluntary and third sector and to learn 

from the experience and knowledge of learning disabled 
organizations.  

12. To keep abreast of the evolving impact of national and legislative 
changes.  

13. Where required, in conjunction with the Lead Member (if relevant) 
and the Councils’ Communications team, to engage with the media.  

14. To consider the role of Carer’s Champion and its impact on this role 
and whether to work together where appropriate.  

Page 305Page 81Tudalen 105



 

 

 
Person Specification  

 
 Within the Council  
 Understanding of the area of interest being championed in terms of 
 council strategies and policy, good practice, improvement and national 
 agendas and the needs of the client group  
 Ability to engage with a range of members and officers around the area of 
 interest and listening to requirements  
 Ability to advocate on behalf of the area of interest within the council  
 
 In the Community  
 Understanding of the needs of the community in relation to the interest  
 Ability to engage with citizens and community groups in matters related to 
 the interest.  
 Ability to lead and support local initiatives related to the interest.  
 Ability to represent the position of the council to the community in relation 
 to the interest.  
 
 
 
 
 
October 2012  

 
 

Page 306Page 82Tudalen 106



Denbighshire County Council 

Role Description – Young Person’s Champion 

Accountability 

To the Full Council 

Role, purpose and activities 

1. To act as a strong strategic leader on raising and promoting young people’s issues. 

2. To argue, support and defend the concerns, issues and needs of young people in the Councils’ 

area. 

3. To establish good working relationships with officers and others driving forward strategies, polices 

and plans. 

4. To gain an understanding of young people’s issues and the Council’s statutory obligations to them 

and where required to explain the duties. 

5. To commit to attending nationally facilitated events (such as provided by the WLGA) and to 

consider making your own regional, cross border and national links as are necessary. 

6. To ensure that young people are and remain a priority in the Councils’ work. As a spokesperson to 

keep issues at the forefront of debate; raising awareness amongst fellow elected members on young 

people’s issues and the implications of these for the Council. 

7. To promote the wider local democracy in the involvement, participation and engagement of 

young people in the planning and reviewing of all aspects of a local authority’s work, including 

service delivery and policy development. 

8. To consider and highlight the role of public, private and third sectors in bringing forward solutions. 

9. To attend training and regular briefings. 

10. To visit projects run by the voluntary and third sector and to learn from the experience and 

knowledge of young people’s organizations. 

11. To keep abreast of the evolving impact of national and legislative changes. 

12. Where required, in conjunction with the Lead Member (if relevant) and the Councils’ 

Communications team, to engage with the media. 

13. To consider the role of other Champion and their impact on this role and whether to work 

together where appropriate. 

Person Specification 

Within the Council 

Understanding of the area of interest being championed in terms of council strategies and policy, 

good practice, improvement and national agendas and the needs of the client group 

Ability to engage with a range of members and officers around the area of interest and listening to 

requirements 

Ability to advocate on behalf of the area of interest within the council 

Page 83Tudalen 107



In the Community 

Understanding of the needs of the community in relation to the interest 

Ability to engage with citizens and community groups in matters related to the interest. 

Ability to lead and support local initiatives related to the interest. 

Ability to represent the position of the council to the community in relation to the interest. 

Page 84Tudalen 108



 

Adroddiad i’r Cyngor 

Dyddiad y cyfarfod 7 Rhagfyr 2021 

Aelod / Swyddog Arweiniol  Y Cynghorydd Hugh Evans – Arweinydd/y Cynghorydd 

Julian Thompson-Hill, Aelod Arweiniol Cyllid ac Eiddo 

Awdur yr adroddiad Alan Smith, Pennaeth Gwella Busnes a Moderneiddio / 

Gary Williams, Pennaeth y Gyfraith, Adnoddau Dynol a 

Gwasanaethau Democrataidd 

Teitl Cynigion i Aelodau fabwysiadu Ffyrdd Newydd o Weithio. 

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn sôn? 

1.1. Mae’r adroddiad hwn yn crynhoi’r cynigion sy’n deillio o waith Grŵp Tasg a 

Gorffen yr Aelodau ar Ffyrdd Newydd o Weithio, y bwriedir eu gweithredu ar 

gyfer y Cyngor newydd yn dilyn yr etholiadau ym mis Mai 2022.  Ymdrinnir â 

dwy elfen yn yr adroddiad hwn: Yn gyntaf, sut ddylai Aelodau gynnal 

cyfarfodydd ac yn ail, pa gyfarpar TGCh sydd arnynt ei angen i wneud hynny. 

2. Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn? 

2.1. Gofyn i’r Cyngor ystyried y cynigion sy’n deillio o waith Grŵp Tasg a Gorffen yr 

Aelodau ar Ffyrdd Newydd o Weithio ynglŷn â’r modd y dylid cynnal cyfarfodydd 

yn y dyfodol a pha gyfarpar TGCh y dylid ei ddarparu i’r Aelodau i’w cynorthwyo 

â hynny. 

3. Beth yw’r Argymhellion? 

3.1. Bod y Cyngor yn cytuno, yn unol ag argymhelliad y Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau 

Democrataidd, ynglŷn â’r dull mwyaf priodol o gynnal gwahanol fathau o 

gyfarfodydd ar sail y cynigion a gyflwynir yn yr adroddiad a gyflwynwyd i Grŵp 

Tasg a Gorffen yr Aelodau ar Ffyrdd Newydd o Weithio ac sydd ynghlwm wrth yr 

adroddiad hwn yn Atodiad 1.  

Tudalen 109

Eitem Agenda 8



 
 

3.2. Bod y Cyngor yn cytuno, yn unol ag argymhelliad y Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau 

Democrataidd ynglŷn â pha gyfarpar TGCh y dylid ei ddarparu i Aelodau’r Cyngor 

newydd fel y nodir yn Adran 2 o’r adroddiad a gyflwynwyd i’r Grŵp ac sydd 

ynghlwm wrth yr adroddiad hwn yn Atodiad 1. 

 

3.3. Bod y Cyngor yn mabwysiadu, yn unol ag argymhelliad y Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau 

Democrataidd, Protocol ar gyfer cynnal cyfarfodydd Hybrid ar yr un telerau i bob 

pwrpas â’r rhai a nodir yn Atodiad 2 i’r adroddiad hwn. 

4. Manylion yr adroddiad 

4.1. Ar 19 Hydref 2021 cyfarfu Grŵp Tasg a Gorffen yr Aelodau ar Ffyrdd Newydd o 

Weithio er mwyn trafod adroddiad ynglŷn â chynigion ar gyfer cynnal 

cyfarfodydd y Cyngor newydd a’r cyfarpar TGCh y dylid ei ddarparu i’r Aelodau 

i’w cynorthwyo yn eu gwaith. 

4.2. Lluniwyd y cynigion hyn mewn ymateb i’r dyhead i adael i fwy o bobl weithio ar-

lein a thrwy drefniadau hybrid a fynegwyd yn un o gyfarfodydd blaenorol y grŵp. 

4.3. Cyflwynwyd adroddiad i’r Grŵp, sydd ynghlwm wrth yr adroddiad hwn yn 

Atodiad 1, sy’n rhoi cefndir manwl i’r mater. 

4.4. Cymeradwyodd y Grŵp y cynigion a nodir yn Atodiad 1 ynglŷn â’r ffyrdd y dylid 

cynnal cyfarfodydd a’r cyfarpar y dylid ei ddarparu i Aelodau. 

4.5. Mae Protocol wedi’i ddrafftio i amlinellu’r materion gweithdrefnol ac ymddygiad 

yn ymwneud â chyfarfodydd hybrid. Mae copi o’r Protocol hwnnw wedi ei atodi 

fel Atodiad 2 i’r adroddiad hwn. 

4.6. Yn y cyfarfod hwn ar 5 Tachwedd 2021 ystyriodd y Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau 

Democrataidd y cynigion a gynhwysir yn Atodiad 1 a phenderfynu argymell y 

dylai’r Cyngor fabwysiadu’r cynigion yn nhermau trefniadau’r cyfarfod a’r 

cyfarpar TGCh y dylid ei ddarparu i aelodau ar ôl yr etholiadau ym mis Mai.  

4.7. Ystyriodd y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd gynnwys y Protocol drafft hefyd ac 

awgrymu mân newidiadau sydd wedi’u hymgorffori yn Atodiad 2. Awgrymodd y 

Pwyllgor y dylai’r Protocol, fel y diwygiwyd, gael ei fabwysiadu gan y Cyngor. 

 

Tudalen 110



 
 

5. Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau 
Corfforaethol? 

5.1. Gallai’r penderfyniad gael effaith gadarnhaol ar y flaenoriaeth sydd a wnelo â’r 

amgylchedd. 

  

6. Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut y bydd yn effeithio ar 
wasanaethau eraill? 

6.1. Gan fod gliniaduron yr aelodau’n gymharol newydd mae’n annhebygol y bydd 

llawer o gostau’n deillio o ddarparu’r rhain. Darperir ffonau symudol drwy’r 

ddarpariaeth dan gontract ffonau symudol presennol y Cyngor, ac mae hynny’n 

debygol o fod yn niwtral o ran cost. 

 

7. Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Les? 

7.1. Nid oes asesiad o’r effaith ar les wedi’i baratoi o ran yr adroddiad hwn. 

 

8. Pa ymgynghoriadau sydd wedi’u cynnal gyda Chraffu ac 
eraill? 

8.1. Ni chynhaliwyd ymgynghoriad gyda Chraffu. Datblygodd y Grŵp Tasg a Gorffen 

y cynigion a’u cymeradwyo ar gyfer ystyriaeth drwy’r Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau 

Democrataidd.  Ystyriodd y Pwyllgor y cynigion yn ei gyfarfod ar 5 Tachwedd 

2021 a phenderfynu eu hargymell i’r Cyngor.  

9. Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid 

9.1. Fel y nodir yn adran 6, rhagwelir y bydd modd gweithredu’r newidiadau heb 

newid yn y cyllidebau presennol, ond bydd angen cadw golwg fanwl ar hynny 

yn y misoedd i ddod. 

Tudalen 111



 
 

10. Pa risgiau sydd ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i'w 
lleihau? 

10.1. Ceir risg y gellid colli manteision y datblygiadau diweddar mewn technoleg ac 

arferion cyfarfodydd ar-lein heb fod yno ddull strwythuredig o gynnal 

cyfarfodydd ar-lein a rhai hybrid, a heb ddarparu cyfarpar digonol i hwyluso’r 

fath gyfarfodydd. 

11. Pŵer i wneud y penderfyniad 

11.1. Adran 111 o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972  

11.2. Adran 47 o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol ac Etholiadau (Cymru) 2021 

Tudalen 112



 

Report to Members New Ways of Working Task & Finish Group 

Date of meeting 19th October 2021 

Lead Member / Officer Cllr Hugh Evans – Leader/Cllr Julian Thompson-Hill, Lead 

Member for Finance & Property Gary Williams, Head of 

Democratic Services & HR Alan Smith – Head of Business 

Improvement & Modernisation  

Report author Gary Williams/Alan Smith 

Title Proposals for Members to adopt new Ways of Working 

1. What is the report about? 

This report summarises proposals generated by the work of the New Ways of  

Working Task & Finish Group, and which are intended to apply to the new Council 

following the elections in May 2022. The report considers two elements: Firstly, how 

Members should conduct meetings and secondly, what ICT equipment do they need 

to do so. 

2. What is the reason for making this report? 

To provide Members with clear recommendations on how to respond to the move 

towards greater use of virtual and hybrid working following an initial task and Finish 

Group meeting where this aspiration was set out. 

3. What are the Recommendations? 

It is recommended that members consider the information contained within this 

Report and attached Appendices and recommend that: 

3.1. A meeting protocol be drawn up setting out the most appropriate method by 

which to hold different categories of meeting on the basis of the proposals set 

Tudalen 113



 
 

out in the report. This protocol should also set out the expectations of both 

officers and members in their conduct of such meetings. 

3.2. ICT equipment provided to Members in the new Council should be as set out in 

Section 2 of the report 

3.3. These proposals should be taken forward as recommendations to the 

Democratic Services Committee. 

4. Report details 

4.1    Section 1: How should Members conduct meetings in the new Council? 

Background 

4.1.1 The Covid-19 pandemic brought the formal democratic meetings of local authorities 

to a stop in March 2020 as the national lockdown prevented officers and members 

from meeting in the traditional way, and the existing legislation governing the 

meetings and proceedings of local authorities did not allow for fully remote 

attendance. 

4.1.2 Emergency legislation in the form of the Coronavirus Act 2020 was passed in April 

2020 which empowered Welsh Minsters to make regulations to allow local authority 

meetings to be conducted virtually. The Local Authorities (Coronavirus) (Meetings) 

(Wales) Regulations 2020 were made at the end of April 2020 and provided that 

meetings could be held without the need for any member to be present at a specific 

location as long as everyone attending the meeting was able to hear the 

proceedings and could be heard by those attending. The rights of the press and 

public to attend meetings were suspended, however, we provided access to the 

local democracy reporter to all of our virtual meetings. 

4.1.3 Members will recall that formal meetings of Cabinet began in May 2020 with a 

gradual resumption of meetings of all committees by virtual means leading to the 

full suite of democratic meetings being conducted virtually from September 2020. 

By December 2020 the Council had progressed to running fully bilingual virtual 

meetings which were being simultaneously broadcast to the public. This has 

remained the position to date. 

Tudalen 114



 
 

4.1.4 In January 2021 the Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 was 

granted Royal Assent and included provisions governing the conduct of local 

authority meetings in Wales. There are two main changes brought about by this Act: 

4.1.5 The first is that all public meetings of Council, Cabinet and formal committees must 

be broadcast live and made available for later viewing. 

4.1.6 The second is that the Council must make arrangements to ensure that meetings 

are able to be held by virtual means and that any person who wishes to attend can 

do so remotely. 

 

4.2. The range of meetings that elected members attend 

 

4.2.1 This group has been tasked with considering the arrangements that should be 

made for the meetings which involve elected members in the new Council following 

the local government elections to be held in May 2022. There are different 

categories of meetings that are held by the Council in which members are involved. 

4.2.2 The first of these is the formal statutory meetings of the Council, Cabinet and 

various committees which are required to give access to the press and the public. A 

full list of these is set out in Appendix 1 to this report. 

4.2.3 There are other formal meetings to which the press and public have access but 

which are meetings that involve external partners such as joint committees. A non-

exhaustive list of these is contained in Appendix 2 to this report. 

4.2.4 There are other meetings of bodies which are not statutory committees of the 

Council but are internal meetings to which the press and public are not required to 

have access. A non-exhaustive list of these meetings is contained in Appendix 3 

 

4.3. The possible methods by which meetings may be conducted            

4.3.1 There are three main methods by which meetings may be conducted. 

 Virtual – this would involve all of the participants attending the meeting by 

virtual means with no specified location for the meeting. 

 Face to face – this would involve all of the participants attending at a specified 

location in order that the meeting can be conducted in one place. 

 Hybrid – a specified location is identified for a meeting and participants choose 

whether to attend in person at that location, or, alternatively, to attend remotely 

Tudalen 115



 
 

in such a way that they are able to fully participate in the meeting howsoever 

they attend. 

4.3.2 In considering which of these methods is the most appropriate for the 

conduct of a particular meeting, a number of factors will need to be 

considered and balanced. 

4.3.3 The Council has declared a Climate Change and Ecological Emergency. The 

use of virtual means by which to conduct meetings has resulted in a 

reduction in the amount of travel undertaken, by both officers and members, 

to and from council buildings (predominantly in Ruthin) to attend meetings. 

The vast majority of this travel would have been undertaken in vehicles that 

would be emitting carbon. The reduction to a minimum of such travel is 

therefore an important consideration in assessing the method by which 

certain meetings should be conducted. 

4.3.4 As well as reducing carbon emissions, this reduction in travel will have 

resulted in a reduction in the amount of money spent on the reimbursement 

of travel expenses to both officers and members. 

4.3.5 A further benefit of virtual meetings is the reduction in the amount of time 

spent travelling to and from meetings, both by members and officers. It is 

clearly a more efficient use of the valuable and limited time of both officers 

and members to reduce to a minimum the amount of time spent travelling. 

4.3.6 There are other benefits of virtual meetings. Members will be aware of the 

commitment made by Council to the Diversity in Democracy Declaration 

adopted at Full Council in September 2021. A key part of this declaration is 

that the Council commits to a collaborative and inclusive culture which 

makes possible the participation of as many people as possible in the 

democratic process. The Democratic Services Committee will be working on 

an action plan for how the Council will achieve greater diversity. An important 

part of this work will be having a system of meetings which encourage 

people to stand for election who might otherwise find the process 

inaccessible. This will include holding meetings at times of the day and by 

means which enable those in full time employment, those who are disabled, 

or those who have caring responsibilities for example to participate fully. It is 

important that these benefits are not lost when current work from home 

guidance is removed by Welsh Government. 

Tudalen 116



 
 

4.3.7 It is also true that despite the many benefits of virtual meetings, some 

members feel that face to face meetings enable them to engage better in 

debate and to be able to interpret the atmosphere of a meeting, or the body 

language of participants. It is also true that some members miss the social 

benefits of interacting directly with their peers in the same location. 

 

4.4. Proposals for new ways of conducting Council business 

 

4.4.1 It is likely that not every type of meeting set out in the three appendices to this 

report will be most effectively conducted by just one of the three methods of 

conducting meetings that have been identified. In particular, it will not be 

possible to require that the public meetings of the Council’s formal committees 

be held in a purely face to face manner. This is because the law will require that 

any member who wishes to attend remotely must be able to do so.  

Formal decision making committees 

4.4.2 In terms of the meetings listed in Appendices 1 and 2 there are therefore only 2 

options, Virtual meetings or Hybrid meetings. In terms of the meetings listed in 

Appendix 1 it would seem appropriate to sub divide these meetings as they will 

attract varied levels of interest from the public and elected members. 

4.4.3 It is suggested that the bodies which are formal decision making bodies of the 

Council should meet by means of the Hybrid method. This would mean that 

members who wished to attend the physical location of a meeting could choose 

to do so but that equally they could attend by remote means from another 

location. This would enable members who feel better able to debate and engage 

with the meeting in person to do so when important decisions are to be made. 

4.4.4 The formal decision making bodies are Council, Cabinet, Planning Committee 

and Licensing Committee. It may be particularly important for members of the 

public who need to address either Planning or Licensing Committee sitting in a 

quasi-judicial capacity to be able to do so either physically or remotely, 

whichever suits their circumstances best. 

4.4.5 The meetings that are listed in Appendix 2 are those involving partners from 

other local authorities or public bodies within the region. It will not therefore be 

solely the decision of this Council as to the method by which these meetings 

should be conducted. However, it is suggested that for reasons of efficiency and 

Tudalen 117



 
 

environmental responsibility that these meetings should be conducted remotely 

to avoid officers and members criss-crossing the region to attend face to face 

meetings. 

4.4.6 It is not yet known when health and safety risk assessments will allow the 

attendance of all members who may wish to attend one of the larger bodies 

such as Council. The Council will have to continue to abide by the guidance 

issued by Government and the conclusions of any risk assessments that are 

carried out in accordance with that guidance. 

Scrutiny and Regulatory Committees 

4.4.7 The Council’s three Scrutiny Committees and the Governance and Audit 

Committee are not, for the most part bodies which make formal decisions on 

behalf of the Council. They do however play an important part in the process of 

holding the Executive to account and in accordance with the principles behind 

the establishment of executive arrangements, Scrutiny committees should have 

parity of esteem with Cabinet. 

4.4.8 This parity of esteem does not preclude the holding of these meetings by purely 

virtual means but there is an argument that these too should be conducted by 

Hybrid means in order that members have the option of choosing the method of 

attendance that best suits their circumstances. 

4.4.9 The Standards Committee is made up of predominantly independent lay 

members whose views would need to be consulted upon. This Committee’s 

meetings consist of both routine meetings which may lend themselves to Virtual 

meetings and hearings which can involve the examination and cross-

examination of witnesses which would be likely to be better suited to Hybrid 

meetings. 

 

Other formal Committees 

 

4.4.10 The remaining formal committees of the Council listed in Appendix 1 are 

meetings which it is suggested should be conducted by Virtual means. Indeed, 

the Joint Consultative Committee has often found itself inquorate due to the 

difficulties encountered by the trade unions to have sufficient representatives 

available to attend. Virtual meetings would assist with travelling time 

Tudalen 118



 
 

commitments and may well enable the meetings to be quorate on a more 

consistent basis. 

Internal meetings  

4.4.11 The meetings listed in Appendix 3 are internal meetings of groups that are not 

statutory committees and to which the public do not have access. It is suggested 

that these meetings should be held as Virtual meetings as they are internal 

business meetings and do not require physical attendance. This does not mean 

that in exceptional circumstances they could not meet by Hybrid means but their 

proceedings lend themselves to remote attendance. 

4.4.12 The Member Area Groups (MAGs) are included in this group of meetings. It is 

suggested that these be held as Virtual meetings, particularly because these 

meetings have in the past been held in their own localities and we do not have 

the technological equipment installed in these localities to be able to run Hybrid 

meetings. The capability to run Hybrid meetings is, at present, confined to the 

Council Chamber in Ruthin. This means that MAGs would either have to meet 

entirely face to face or virtually. For all the reasons of efficiency and 

environmental considerations it is suggested that these meetings should be 

Virtual meetings.  

 

4.5. Protocols 

 

4.5.1 In moving to the suggested new ways of working it is proposed that there be a 

protocol drawn up to provide some guidance to chairs, members and officers on 

the conduct of both Virtual and Hybrid meetings. See Appendix 4 for draft 

guidance. 

 

4.6. Training 

 

4.6.1 The chairing of Hybrid or Virtual meetings can be challenging. It is proposed that 

early in the new Council there be specific training provided to chairs on the skills 

required to chair such meetings, to include the key elements of the protocol 

outlined above. 

 

 

Tudalen 119



 
 

 

 

 

Section 2:  What ICT equipment do Members need? 

4.7. Background and the rationale for change 

 

4.7.1 ICT & Digital Services underpin all council services both internal and public 

facing as well as interoperability across partners, regionally and nationally 

including both Welsh and UK governments. 

4.7.2 The demand on the Service has grown significantly in recent years and the 

pandemic has impacted that demand still further.  Although it was recommended 

by the Service that elected members migrate from iPads to laptops in the lead 

up to the current council the members working group at that time decided to 

continue with iPads as standard for elected members.  However, this situation is 

no longer sustainable and the Council now needs to ensure that ICT equipment 

available to members meets today’s need is appropriate for future need 

wherever possible. 

 

4.8. Current Members ICT provision 

 

4.8.1 The Covid Pandemic has significantly changed the way in which the Council 

now operates with most staff working from home, the impact for members has 

also been significant, with online meetings being the default during the 

pandemic and the expectation is that this will continue alongside hybrid and face 

to face meetings.   

4.8.2 At the beginning of the pandemic it became clear that the iPads were no longer 

fit for purpose and all Members were issued with laptops (in addition to their 

iPads) to enable them to attend and follow meetings (on WebEx initially, but 

then via both Teams and Zoom for public meetings).   

4.8.3 As members are now much more reliant on ICT their support needs have 

significantly grown too and there have been frustrations at times when members 

have been unable to join online meetings for a variety of reasons.  This 

frustration has only been compounded by ICT support staff not being able to 

Tudalen 120



 
 

effectively support members using iPads remotely because iPads are not fully 

integrated into the Council’s network. In addition, many Members still have poor 

quality broadband provision as well as the technology being implemented was 

new and at times problematic itself.  

 

4.9. Proposed Members ICT provision 

 

4.9.1 It is proposed that the Council withdraws the iPads for members in time for the 

upcoming elections, (SLT iPad users have already committed to do this by the 

end of March 2022), and that members of the new council be issued with a 

council owned mobile phone and a laptop (for business use only).   

4.9.2 The mobile phones will provide access to email and calendar information and 

the laptops will be the default device for members when attending meetings 

online or hybrid meetings.  Members will be expected to access good quality 

broadband provision wherever possible to enable them to carry out their duties. 

If this is not possible then there will be the option to travel to a local council 

building to facilitate connectivity.   

4.9.3 This adoption of laptops by default and decommissioning iPads will mean that 

ICT staff will be able to directly control Members’ laptops with Members full 

permission and visibility. This will enable ICT staff to address any issues 

immediately, thus reducing the occurrences when members are unable to join 

meetings and in turn reducing frustrations Members may have when trying to go 

about Council business. 

4.9.4 As a result of the proposed changes it is acknowledged that some Members will 

be disappointed to no longer have a DCC iPad, but the ability to have prompt 

and effective support remotely will deliver more efficiency and less frustration. 

Coupled with the introduction of e-mail capable mobile phones for Members little 

if any of the functionality of the iPads will be lost.  A full package of training will 

be available to Members and in addition to the laptops, external monitors, 

keyboards and mice could be provided as options to members if required. All 

ICT technical support for iPads would therefore cease at the end of the current 

administration. 

Tudalen 121



 
 

5. How does the decision contribute to the Corporate 
Priorities? 

This decision will have a potentially positive impact upon the priority related to the 

environment. 

6. What will it cost and how will it affect other services? 

As all Members’ laptops are relatively new it’s unlikely that there will be any 

significant cost incurred in their provision. Mobile phones will be sourced under the 

Council’s existing mobile telephony contract and by utilising existing provision within 

the contract this is likely to be cost neutral. 

7. What are the main conclusions of the Well-being Impact 
Assessment? 

A Well-being impact assessment has not been prepared in respect of this report. 

8. What consultations have been carried out with Scrutiny 
and others? 

There have been no consultations with Scrutiny. This report is seeking the views of 

the Task and Finish Group in order that a recommendation may be made to 

Democratic Services Committee 

9. Chief Finance Officer Statement 

As highlighted in section 5 it is anticipated that the changes will be able to be 

maintained within existing budgets, however this will need to be monitored closely 

over the coming months. 

10. What risks are there and is there anything we can do to 
reduce them? 

There is a risk that the benefits of the advances in remote meeting technology and 

practice are lost without a structured approach to the use of remote and hybrid 

meetings and the provision of adequate equipment to enable such meetings. 

11. Power to make the decision 

s111 Local Government Act 1972 

Tudalen 122



Appendix 1 

Formal statutory meetings of the Council 

Full Council 

Cabinet 

Planning Committee 

Licensing Committee 

Communities Scrutiny Committee 

Partnerships Scrutiny Committee 

Performance Scrutiny Committee 

Governance and Audit Committee 

Democratic Services Committee 

Standards Committee 

Joint Consultative Committee for Health and Safety and Employee Relations 

Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education 

Welsh language Steering Committee 

 

Tudalen 123



Appendix 2 

Meetings of bodies held jointly with partner organisations 

Clwydian Range and Dee Valley Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty 

Conwy and Denbighshire Public Services Board 

Conwy and Denbighshire Public Services Board Joint Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

GwE Joint Committee 

North Wales Economic Ambition Board 

North Wales Police and Crime Panel 

 

Tudalen 124



Appendix 3  

Non statutory meetings to which the press and public do not have access 

 

Asset Management Group 

Climate Change and Ecological Emergency Working Group 

Corporate Parenting Forum 

Corporate Plan Board 

Council Briefing 

Member Area Groups 

Scrutiny Chairs and Vice Chairs Group 

Scrutiny Task and Finish Groups 

Service Challenge 

Strategic Governance Board Denbighshire Leisure Limited 

Strategic Investment Group 

Strategic Planning group 

Tudalen 125



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Appendix 2 

 

DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 

HYBRID COMMITTEE MEETINGS PROTOCOL  

1. PURPOSE OF THE PROTOCOL 

 

1.1 The purpose of this protocol is to provide guidance to Members and the public 

as to the processes to be undertaken by the Council when conducting hybrid 

committee meetings. 

 

1.2 Hybrid meetings are a combination of face to face meetings and virtual 

meetings, whereby some Members, officers and the public attend the Council 

Chamber and some members attend remotely.  

 

1.3 During Hybrid meetings, all participants will be able to see and hear each 

other and translation facilities will be available for all. 

 

 

2. GENERAL PRINCIPLES 

 

2.1. The Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 requires the Council 

to make and publish arrangements that enable persons who are not in the 

same place to attend meetings of the Council. This provision in effect requires 

hybrid meetings.  

                                                                                                         
2.2. To continue to ensure the public and press have access to public meetings of 

Council and to ensure transparency of decision-making, principal meetings 

will be live streamed simultaneously. Recordings will be uploaded to the 

Council’s website for public record and be available for viewing for 6 months 

from the date of the meeting.  

 

2.3. All voting will be carried out either by affirmation of the meeting, by using the 

electronic voting system within the Council Chamber and on the virtual 

meeting platform in use, or by means of a roll-call of all Members present both 

remotely and in person.  

 

2.4. All voting results will be announced by the Chair before moving to the next 

item of business. 

 

2.5. Underpinning this Protocol are the fundamental principles that conduct shall 

be compliant with the Code of Conduct for Members and that the integrity and 

security of any confidential information is maintained. 

 

Tudalen 127



2.6. Hybrid meetings will follow the Council’s usual meetings practice in terms of 

publication of agendas and reports, and they will follow normal procedural 

rules in the Constitution where possible.  

 

2.7. A fundamental principle is that the attendance of a Member or an Officer is 

equally valid irrespective of whether they are attending in the Council 

Chamber or from a remote location. It will not be appropriate for any Member 

to make any adverse comment or inference in respect of any other Member or 

Officer’s chosen location for attendance.  

 

2.8. No member will record the proceedings of any meeting, which, for the 

avoidance of doubt includes all remote and hybrid meetings whether open to 

the public or not, without notifying and seeking the consent of the members 

and officers attending the meeting.  

 

2.9. Meetings which are being webcast to the public will be recorded by 

Democratic Services and made available on the Council’s website. 

 

3. PROTOCOL FOR HYBRID MEETINGS 

3.1. Council will operate hybrid meetings using the video conferencing and 

webcasting facilities within the Council Chamber to enable both remote 

attendance and physical attendance at meetings.  

 

3.2. Prior to the meeting, Democratic Services will ensure that all Members, 

relevant officers and any other relevant participating individual have been 

invited to join the meeting and have been informed as to how they must 

connect to the meeting. 

 

3.3. Any Member wishing to attend in person will need to give prior notice to 

Democratic Services as soon as possible that s/he wishes to attend in person 

 

3.4. Members attending remotely will be expected to join the meeting at least ten 

minutes before the proposed start time for the meeting to ensure that they are 

able to connect and that the translation channel may be tested. 

 

3.5. If a quorum is achieved the meeting will proceed in any event, notwithstanding 

a Member’s or Members’ failure to achieve a connection. If a Member joins 

the meeting at a later time they must make themselves known immediately to 

the Chairman and comment and vote only on those complete agenda items 

remaining. 

 

3.6. When attending remotely, Members need to use their best endeavours to 

remain on-line throughout debates and during voting in order to maintain the 

integrity of the decision-making process and to reduce the opportunity for 

legal challenge of any decision. 

Tudalen 128



 

    

3.7. When attending remotely, Members and any participants must ensure that the 

room from which they are accessing the remote meeting is suitable in terms of 

privacy and that no disturbance occurs during the course of the meeting as it 

is important to ensure a degree of formality in the proceedings. It must be 

remembered that as proceedings will be live, viewers will effectively be able to 

view you working in your home. 

 

 

3.9. When attending remotely, Members must access the meeting individually via 

their Council issued equipment and ensure a suitable background. Members 

are able to make use of other Council facilities to ensure a stable internet 

connection but they must liaise with Democratic Services in advance of the 

meeting giving sufficient time for such arrangements to be made.   

 

3.10. If remote attendees declare a personal and prejudicial interest in a particular 

item, in order to continue to comply with the Code of Conduct for Members, 

they will be removed from the meeting by the Democratic Services Officer and 

placed in the ‘waiting room’ for the duration of the relevant item. The 

Democratic Services Officer as moderator can also add and remove other 

attendees such as public speakers. If attendees are in the chamber, they will 

physically leave the chamber for the duration of the item. 

 

3.11. During the meeting whilst a Member is not speaking, their microphone should 

be set to mute and this should be clicked to un-mute (sound) when s/he is 

invited to speak by the Chairman. Members should avoid setting their devices 

to the highest volume, sit too close to the microphone, have other electronic 

devices operating or shuffle papers in front of the microphone as this is likely 

to cause feedback. Committee Members are encouraged to keep their 

cameras on at all times in order that they may be seen by members of the 

public throughout debates and voting. However, it is recognised that if a 

Member is experiencing poor connectivity it may be necessary to turn their 

video off.  

 

3.12. Members recognise and accept that their microphones may be switched off 

remotely by Democratic Services Officers if they have been left on 

inadvertently when the Member is not speaking. 

 

3.13. Members should ensure that the name that appears on screen in connection 

with their image should be their full name and include the title Councillor in 

order that the public can identify elected members.  

 

3.14. It is accepted that the Chair plays a vital role in the orderly conduct of the 

committee meeting. Chairs will be fully supported by Democratic Services 

Tudalen 129



Officers and the Monitoring Officer to enable the Chair to conduct the meeting 

in accordance with the Rules of Procedure and the principles of this Protocol 

 

3.15. At the start of the meeting, the Chair will ensure that the system allows 

everyone to participate. The Chair will make an introduction to the meeting, 

and provide a reminder of the meeting arrangements. 

 

3.16. Given the nature of hybrid meetings the Chair will ensure that every member 

has the opportunity to participate in the meeting and that members are called 

to speak in the order that they indicate their wish to do so wherever they are 

attending the meeting from. Members who are attending remotely should use 

the ‘raise hand’ function to indicate that they wish to speak. Democratic 

Services officers will assist the Chair in monitoring the requests to speak. The 

Chair must allow officers to speak if they indicate that they wish to do so. 

 

3.17. Members use of the ‘chat’ function should be restricted to issues such as 

informing the meeting that they are leaving temporarily or permanently, or that 

they are having connectivity issues. The ‘chat’ function should not be used to 

make contributions to the debate or to send informal messages to other 

attendees. Members are reminded that ‘chat’ messages will be visible to 

viewers of the meeting. 

 

  

 

3.18. In relation to reports that are presented that are deemed exempt from 

publication, Members will be reminded that the item is an exempt report and 

asked to vote to recognise this accordingly. If the debate then proceeds in 

‘Part II’, Members must ensure that they are able to strictly maintain the 

privacy of the proceedings at their location. The live link will cease before the 

item commences and therefore there may be a hiatus in proceedings to 

ensure that no recording is taking place. Individuals who are not entitled to be 

present during the item will physically leave the meeting in the chamber, and 

will be removed from the virtual meeting by the Democratic Services Officer.  

 

3.19. If connectivity is lost for any remote attendee during the proceedings so that 

the quorum is not met, the Chairman will require the meeting to be paused in 

order to allow re-establishment of connectivity if at all possible. If it proves 

impossible to re-establish connection for a sufficient number of Members to 

reach a quorum, the meeting will be adjourned to a later date. The Chairman 

will make every effort as is reasonable to enable those Members experiencing 

connectivity problems to take part in the debate.  

 

3.20. Public speakers will be contacted by Democratic Services in advance of the 

committee meeting to establish whether they wish to attend in person or 

remotely.  Remote attendees will be provided with a link to the meeting. All 

remote public speakers will be invited to join the meeting when they enter the 

Tudalen 130



‘waiting room’ but must remain in mute mode and not speak unless invited by 

the Chair to do so. The Chair will invite each speaker to begin their 

presentation at the appropriate time. Speakers are requested to provide their 

presentation in writing to the Chair in advance of the meeting. In the event of 

issues with connectivity, the Chair will read the speaker’s presentation on their 

behalf. Speakers will then ‘leave’ the meeting following the relevant agenda 

item, if necessary with support from the meeting host.   

 

3.21. Members of the press will be able to view the livestream of the meeting. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 131



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



RHYBUDD O GYNNIG 
 
Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Joan Butterfield, ar ran y Grŵp Llafur, y Rhybudd o 
Gynnig canlynol ar gyfer sylw’r Cyngor Llawn: 
 
Bod y cyngor yn cefnogi galwad i Lywodraeth y DU barhau gyda’r ychwanegiad o £20 
yr wythnos i Gredyd Cynhwysol i gefnogi'r rhai agored i niwed ar adeg pan fo costau 
cynnal tŷ yn cynyddu ac ansicrwydd economaidd.  Bod y cyngor hwn yn ysgrifennu at 
ein haelodau Seneddol lleol i wahodd cefnogaeth. 
 

Tudalen 133

Eitem Agenda 9



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



RHYBUDD O GYNNIG 
 
Rhybudd o Gynnig a gyflwynwyd gan y Cynghorydd Paul Penlington i'w ystyried gan 
y Cyngor Llawn:  
 

 “Ar 3 Tachwedd 2021, fe wnaeth yr awdurdod, fel parti presennol i Gytundeb Partneriaeth 
Strategol Partneriaeth Addysg Gymraeg, gymeradwyo ac ymrwymo i Weithred Ymlyniad i 
alluogi’r Cyfranogwyr sy’n Ymuno i fod yn barti ac yn rhwym gan y Cytundeb Partneriaeth 
Strategol. 
  
Bydd hyn yn galluogi awdurdodau perthnasol i dderbyn cyllid drwy fuddsoddiadau o 
ddiddordeb cydfuddiannol. 

 

Bydd yr awdurdod hwn nawr yn ceisio cyllid gan ddefnyddio’r dull hwnnw mewn modd 
rhagweithiol ac yn ymrwymo i ddarparu adeilad newydd sbon ar gyfer Ysgol Uwchradd ym 
Mhrestatyn fel mater brys.  

 

Tudalen 135

Eitem Agenda 10



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



RHYBUDD O GYNNIG 

 

Rhybudd o Gynnig a gyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Gwyneth Kensler i'w ystyried gan y 

Cyngor Llawn -  

 ‘Bod y Cyngor yn creu swydd ac yn penodi cefnogwr amrywiaeth’. 

 

Tudalen 137

Eitem Agenda 11



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



RHAGLEN GWAITH I’R DYFODOL Y CYNGOR 

 

Cyfarfod Eitem (Disgrifiad / Teitl) Pwrpas yr Adroddiad Angen 
Penderfyni
ad y 
Cyngor 
(oes/nag 
oes) 

Aelod Arweiniol a Swyddog 
Cyswllt 

25 Ionawr 2022 1 Cyllideb 2022/2023 – Cynigion 
Terfynol 

 Oes Y Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-
Hill / Steve Gadd 

      

      

      

22 Chwefror 2022      

 1 Cynllun Amddiffyniad Arfordirol 
Canol y  Rhyl (I’w gadarnhau) 

 Oes Y Cynghorydd Brian Jones / Tony 
Ward / Wayne Hope 

 2 Cynllun Amddiffyn Rhag Llifogydd 
Prestatyn (I’w gadarnhau)  

 Oes Y Cynghorydd Brian Jones / Tony 
Ward / Wayne Hope 

 3 Strategaeth Newid Hinsawdd a 
Newid Ecolegol – Y wybodaeth 
ddiweddaraf am Ddarpariaeth 
Blwyddyn 1 

Bydd y Grŵp Newid Hinsawdd a'r 
Argyfwng Ecolegol yn cyflwyno’r 
adroddiad i’r Cyngor ar y cynnydd a 
wnaed hyd yma, cyn i gyfnod 
gwasanaeth y Cyngor presennol ddod i 
ben.  

Nag oes Y Cynghorwyr Brian Jones, Tony 
Thomas a Graham Timms 
Alan Smith / Helen Vaughan-
Evans 

 4 Treth y Cyngor 2022/2023 a 
Materion Cysylltiedig 

Ystyried adroddiad i bennu lefelau 
Treth y Cyngor ar gyfer 2022/2023. 

Oes Y Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-
Hill / Steve Gadd 

 5 Asesiad o Anghenion Poblogaeth 
Gogledd Cymru Adroddiad Drafft 
2022 

Darparu trosolwg o’r Asesiad a 
gynhyrchwyd fel gofyniad o Ddeddf 
Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol a 
Llesiant (Cymru) 2014 

Oes Sarah Bartlett, Lowri Roberts 
(Ann Lloyd a Sue Hudson yn 
cyflwyno’r adroddiad) 

5 Ebrill 2022  1 Polisi Tâl 2022/2023 Adroddiad a Pholisi angen cytundeb 
gan y Cyngor Llawn 

Oes Y Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-
Hill / Louise Dougal / Sophie 
Vaughan 

T
udalen 139

E
item

 A
genda 12



RHAGLEN GWAITH I’R DYFODOL Y CYNGOR 

      

      

24 Mai 2022 
CYNGOR 
BLYNYDDOL 

1 Penodi Cadeirydd    

 2 Penodi Is-Gadeirydd    

      

      

5 Gorffennaf 2022      

      

      

6 Medi 2022      

      

      

11 Hydref 2022      

      

      

6 Rhagfyr 2022      

      

      

 

 

 

EITEMAU’R DYFODOL 

    

Achrediad Cyflog Byw Gwirioneddol Adroddiad ar gais y Cyngor i ystyried y camau i 
ddod yn Gyflogwr Cyflog Byw Gwirioneddol 
achrededig 

Y Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-Hill / 
Catrin Roberts / Sophie Vaughan 

I'w cadarnhau 

 

T
udalen 140



RHAGLEN GWAITH I’R DYFODOL Y CYNGOR 

Nodyn ar gyfer Swyddogion - Dyddiadau Cau Adroddiadau'r Cyngor Llawn 

Cyfarfod Erbyn pryd Cyfarfod Erbyn pryd Cyfarfod Erbyn pryd 
      

07.12.2021 23.11.2021 25.01.2022 11.01.2022 22.02.2022 08.02.2022 

05.04.2022 22.03.2022 24.05.2022 10.05.2022 05.07.2022 21.06.2022 

06.09.2022 23.08.2022 11.10.2022 27.09.2022 06.12.2022 22.11.2022 
 

Diweddarwyd 25/11/2021 SLW  

 

T
udalen 141



M
ae tudalen hw

n yn fw
riadol w

ag



Cyfarfod Briffio ar Raglen Gwaith i’r Dyfodol y Cyngor 

 

Cyfarfod Eitem (Disgrifiad / Teitl) Pwrpas yr Adroddiad Aelod Arweiniol a Swyddog 

Cyswllt 

     

14 Mawrth 2022 1 Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am y 
Model Gwastraff 

Briffio aelodau. Y Cynghorydd Brian Jones / Tony 
Ward 

     

13 Mehefin 2022     

     

7 Tachwedd 2022 1 Y Gwasanaeth Cynhwysiant a’r Uned 
Cyfeirio Disgyblion 

Briffio aelodau am rolau’r Gwasanaeth 
Cynhwysiant a’r Uned Cyfeirio Disgyblion ar 
ran y Cyngor a phartneriaid ehangach. 

Geraint Davies / Nicola Roberts 

     

 

Diweddarwyd 02.11.2021 - SP 

Council Briefing Forward Work Programme.doc 

 

T
udalen 143



M
ae tudalen hw

n yn fw
riadol w

ag


	Rhaglen
	2 DATGAN DIDDORDEB
	4 Cofnodion
	5 DIGWYDDIAD LLIFOGYDD 20 IONAWR 2021 -  ADRODDIAD YMCHWILIO LLIFOGYDD ADRAN 19
	Appendix 1 Flood Investigation Report
	January2021FloodReportNRWRuthin
	January2021FloodReportNRWAfonYstrad

	6 PENODI CYFARWYDDWR – HAMDDEN SIR DDINBYCH CYFYNGEDIG
	7 RÔL CEFNOGWR POBL IFANC
	Champions App 1
	7 ROLE OF YOUNG PERSONS' CHAMPION
	Champions App 1


	Champions App 2 (1)
	7 ROLE OF YOUNG PERSONS' CHAMPION
	Champions App 2


	Champions App 3
	7 ROLE OF YOUNG PERSONS' CHAMPION
	Champions App 3


	Champions App 4
	7 ROLE OF YOUNG PERSONS' CHAMPION
	Champions App 4


	Appendix 5 Young Persons Champion role description
	7 ROLE OF YOUNG PERSONS' CHAMPION
	Appendix 5 Young Person's Champion role description



	8 CYNIGION I AELODAU FABWYSIADU FFYRDD NEWYDD O WEITHIO
	NWoW 1a (00000003)
	PROTOCOL Hybrid October 2021_V3

	9 Rhybudd o Gynnig
	10 Rhybudd o Gynnig
	11 Rhybudd o Gynnig
	12 RHAGLEN GWAITH I’R DYFODOL Y CYNGOR SIR
	Council Briefing Forward Work Programme W


